
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

July 13, 2021 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
July 8, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District will be held 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 
500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 26, 2021 and June 9, 2021 Meetings 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 V. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2021-14, Approving Boundary Amendment 
 VIII. Ratification of Landscape Maintenance Agreement with BrightView  
 IX. Ratification of FPL LED Lighting Agreement  
 X. Other Business 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 267-270 (2016 A&B Bond Series 

Account) 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 271-272 (2016 A&B Bond Series 

Account) 
   3. Consideration of Requisitions 105-109 (2020 Bond Series 

Account) 
   4. Ratification of Requisitions 38 & 41-43 (2021 Bond Series 

Account) 
   5. Consideration of Requisitions 44-49 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
   6. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 

9C) 



   7. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal 
(Trailmark Environmental Permitting and Conservation Easement 
Coordination) 

   8. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal 
Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 

   9. Consideration of Change Order No. 2 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C) 

  C. Manager  
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending June 30, 2021 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 18, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 XV. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the minutes from the May 26, 2021 meeting.  A 
copy of the June 9, 2021 minutes will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the June 9, 2021 audit 
committee meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 audit engagement letter, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of busines is discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 budget, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-14, which is enclosed 
for your review. 
 
The eighth order of business is ratification of landscape maintenance agreement, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The ninth order of business is ratification of FPL LED lighting agreement, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s Report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations/Amenity Manger report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 
 



The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 
in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
cc:  Wes Haber Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
Wednesday  Renaissance World Golf Village Resort  
July 14, 2021 500 South Legacy Trail  
2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 www.SixMileCreekCDD.com  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 26, 2021 and June 9, 2021 Meetings 
 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2021-14, Approving Boundary Amendment 
 
 VIII. Ratification of Landscape Maintenance Agreement with BrightView  
 
 IX. Ratification of FPL LED Lighting Agreement  
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 267-270 (2016 A&B Bond Series Account) 
 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 271-272 (2016 A&B Bond Series Account) 
 
   3. Consideration of Requisitions 105-109 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
 
   4. Ratification of Requisitions 38 & 41-43 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
 
   5. Consideration of Requisitions 44-49 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
 
   6. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C) 
 



   7. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal (Trailmark 
Environmental Permitting and Conservation Easement Coordination) 

 
   8. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal Trailmark East 

Parcel Phase 2 
 
   9. Consideration of Change Order No. 2 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C) 
   
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending June 30, 2021 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 18, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor by phone Vice Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Daniel Laughlin GMS District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Alex Boyer Operations Manager 
 Lynzi Chambers Evergreen 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 26, 2021 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Three Supervisors were in 

attendance constituting a quorum. Mr. Taylor was attending by phone.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Laughlin explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There being none, the next item followed. 

 

  



May 26, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the April 21, 2021 
Meeting  

 Mr. Laughlin asked if the Board had any comments, corrections, or changes to the minutes. 

The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 21, 
2021 Audit Committee Meeting  

 Mr. Laughlin asked if the Board had any comments, corrections, or changes to the minutes. 

The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Audit 
Committee Meeting, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Landscape 
Maintenance 

 Mr. Laughlin stated the Board was provided the packets with the proposals and scoring 

sheets.  Mr. Kern reviewed the proposal rankings, scoring summary and recommended Brightview 

with the highest score. Discussion ensued about rankings, costs, bids, and services.  The Board 

agreed to the Chairman’s rankings.  By approving this, the Board agrees to a notice of an intent to 

award a contract with Brightview.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in 
favor, Approving Chairman Kern’s Rankings for Proposals for 
Landscape Maintenance and Authorizing the Intent to Award 
Contract with Brightview, was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Elite 
Amenities for Amenity Staffing Services 

 Mr. Laughlin stated this agreement is for instances where they need additional staffing 

services for Amenities.  Ms. Chambers explained the rentals and the need for staffing services.  

 



May 26, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with Elite Amenities for Amenity Staffing 
Services, was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 Mr. Laughlin stated there was no further business.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber had no further reports.  

 

B. Engineer   
1. Consideration of Requisitions 93-97 (2020 Bond Series Account) 

 Mr. Brecht presented requisitions 93-97 (2020 Bond Series Account). The total for this set 

of requisitions is $544,539.78.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Requisitions 93-97 (2020 Bond Series Account) for $544,539.78, 
were approved.  

 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 41-42 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account) 
 Mr. Brecht stated this set totaled $213,995.91.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Requisitions 41-42 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account) for 
$213,995.91, were approved.  

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 26-34 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
 Mr. Brecht stated this set totaled $729,439.26.  He noted the grand total of requisitions to 

be approved is $1,487,974.95. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Requisitions 26-34 (2021 Bond Series Account) $729,439.26, were 
approved. 

 



May 26, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

4. Ratification of Environmental Services, Inc. Supplement to Agreement for 
Services ACOE Determination Phase 9 Modification and Overall 
Development Reverification  

 Mr. Brecht reported this takes the original fee of $2,500 to adding on additional fee of 

$6,000 to $8,500 to provide services to make sure they are in compliance with all Army Corp of 

Engineer requirements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Environmental Services, Inc. Supplement to Agreement for 
Services ACOE Determination Phase 9 Modification and Overall 
Development Reverification, was ratified. 

 

C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,090) 
 Mr. Laughlin noted as of April 15, 2021 the number of registered voters in the District was 

1,090.  Mr. Haber noted the significance of this number is when it hits 250 and the District is six 

years old (which it is), is when the transition occurs to residents being elected to the Board.  

 

D. Operations/ Amenity Manager 
Mr. Boyer had nothing further to report from Operations. Ms. Chambers reported on the 

Music Festival activities.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Laughlin asked for any supervisor’s requests or comments. There being none, he 

opened the floor to audience comments.  

 Resident questioned about the builders being fined for trash in the neighborhood and the 

effects of the trash on the neighborhood.  She asked the Board for solutions to the problem.  She 

also asked about resident surveys.  Response included a vendor had been hired to pick up the trash. 

It was stated the community had responsibility as well to maintain the trash issue. It was added the 

HOA Board is responsible for this issue as well. Response on the surveys included the last one 

was February 2020, and the next survey will be out in a few months.  

 Resident commented on the great job done by Mr. Boyer and Ms. Chambers.  She asked 

about a possible proposal on a second exit or additional entrance.  She commented there is no way 

to get out of her area if there was a problem.  Mr. Kern replied that currently there is no plans to 



May 26, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

add an additional entrance or exit in the community.  He explained the difficulties of this process. 

Resident asked if she could put in a proposal.   

 She also commented on the speeding and traffic issues. Discussion ensued on the number 

of trucks and Builder construction equipment on the road.  

 She also asked about a second pool.  Mr. Kern replied it was not in the immediate plans, 

and the budget did not include the funding for this.  

 She added the comment on the landscaping area, and it needed cleaned up. Board replied 

they did complete routine maintenance on the facility.  

 Resident asked why there were proposals on a new landscaping company on the agenda. 

Mr. Kern stated there were some issues with the landscape vendor and deficiencies. Discussion 

ensued about getting Builders to clean up and if it was an HOA or CDD issue.  

 Resident commented on the trash in the canal and prioritizing clean up. She added a 

comment about informing residents of issues and communication. She added comments about the 

possibility of adding the second exit and an emergency plan or evacuation plan for exiting the 

community. Mr. Kern replied they could check into that with the county.  

   

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending April 30, 2021 
 Mr. Laughlin noted that the unaudited financial statements were included in the agenda 

packets. There are no unusual variances on the income statement.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Laughlin noted that the assessment collections are at 95% collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Laughlin noted that the check register was included in the agenda packet for Board 

approval for $111,215.28.      

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, the Check Register for $111,215.28, was approved. 

 



May 26, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting- June 9, 2021  
   at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Laughlin noted that the next meeting date will be June 9, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at this 

location. The budget will be on the agenda.   

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in favor, 
the Meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 

________________________    _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The audit committee meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District was 

held on Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 500 

South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Alex Boyer Operations Manager 
 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 9, 2021 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s Audit Committee Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Audit Proposals 

Received in Response to the RFP 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the two audit proposals received, one proposal from Grau & 

Associates and one proposal from Berger Toombs. After Board discussion, they came to a 

consensus ranking with Grau & Associates ranked #1 and Berger Toombs ranked #2.  

 



June 9, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Ranking Grau & Associates the #1 Ranked Firm of the Audit 
Proposals Received in Response to the RFP, was approved.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business   

 Mr. Oliver asked the committee for any other business. Hearing none,   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

 
    951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 

   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax  (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

June 30, 2021 

 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District, St. Johns County, Florida (“the District”) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, with the option of four (4) 
additional one-year renewals. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, 
including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, with the option of four (4) 
additional one-year renewals. In addition, we will examine the District’s compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415 
Florida Statutes.  

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary 
information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District’s basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain 
limited procedures to the District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance.  

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budgetary comparison schedule 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all 
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to 
enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s financial 
statements. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it 
is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial 
statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to 
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a 
report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and 
on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the 
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph 
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is 
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards 



 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District                                                                                                                 Page 2  
 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, 
regulatory, or contractual requirements.  

Examination Objective  

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include 
tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our examination of the District’s compliance. The report will include a statement that the 
report is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor 
General, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District’s compliance is other than 
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or 
are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw 
from this engagement. 
Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations 
contained therein. Further, management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the 
information required for the examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management’s 
responsibility. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes in conformity 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not 
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and 
related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed 
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In 
addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the 
management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, 
preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and 
results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and monitoring 
ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring 
that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. 
You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, 
and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.  

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy 
and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you 
are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current 
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. As part of our engagement, we may propose standard adjusting, or correcting journal 
entries to your financial statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of the 
proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have 
significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you 
are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.  

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives 
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 



 
         

Six Mile Creek Community Development District                                                                                                                 Page 3  
     
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

 
With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are 
not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the 
electronic site with the original document. 

Audit Procedures—General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not 
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will 
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and 
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At 
the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by 
generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further 
audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal 
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing 
Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures—Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available 
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or 
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit 
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 



 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District                                                                                                                 Page 4  
 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to 
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be  
public records under Florida law. The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that 
involves audit documentation.  
 
Furthermore, Grau & Associates agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, 
including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Auditor acknowledges that the designated public records 
custodian for the District is the District Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, Grau & Associates shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service; 
2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public records or allow the records to 
be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract 
term if Auditor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the 
contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records in Grau & Associate’s possession or, alternatively, keep, 
maintain and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records 
are transferred by Grau & Associates, Grau & Associates shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the 
District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 
 
IF GRAU & ASSOCIATES HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
TO ITS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC RECORDS 
CUSTODIAN AT:  
 
GMS-NF, LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114  
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 
 
This agreement provides for a contract period of one (1) year with the option of four (4) additional, one-year renewals upon the 
written consent of both parties. Our fee for these services will not exceed $4,000 for the September 30, 2021 audit. The fees 
for the fiscal years 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025 will not exceed $4,100, $4,200, $4,300 and $4,400, respectively, unless there 
is a change in activity by the District which results in additional audit work or if Bonds are issued. 
 
We will complete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, which requires the District to submit its annual audit to the 
Auditor General no later than nine (9) months after the end of the audited fiscal year, with the understanding that your 
employees will provide information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date.  If we 
are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the 
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 
 
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be 
submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement. In accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid 
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon 
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time 
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered 
during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.    
 
The District may terminate this agreement, with or without consent, upon thirty (30) days written notice of termination to Grau 
& Associates. Upon any termination of this agreement, Grau & Associates shall be entitled to payment of all work and/or 
services rendered up until the date of the notice of termination subject to any offsets the District may have against Grau & 
Associates. 
 
We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent 
peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2019 peer review report 
accompanies this letter. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
         

Six Mile Creek Community Development District                                                                                                                 Page 5  
     
 
 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Six Mile Creek Community Development District and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Grau & Associates 

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Antonio J. Grau 

 
RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Six Mile Creek Community Development District. 

 

By:    
 
Title:    
 
Date:    



 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District                                                                                                                 Page 6  
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
  

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development 

District 
 

Approved Budget 
FY 2022 



1-2

3-4

5-12

13

14

15

16

17-18

19

20

21

22-23

24

25

26

27-28

29

30-31

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Amortization Schedule Series 2021

Amortization Schedule Series 2016B

Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2017B

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A

Amortization Schedule Series 2017A

Debt Service Fund Series 2017B

Amortization Schedule Series 2015

Debt Service Fund Series 2016A

Amortization Schedule Series 2016A

Debt Service Fund Series 2016B

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2007

Debt Service Fund Series 2015

East Parcel Area



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues  
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $707,244 $1,956 $709,200 $983,700
Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $67,149 $22,384 $89,533 $55,594
Developer Contributions $197,674 $70,326 $34,321 $104,647 $0
Interest $0 $5 $0 $5 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $4,961 $0 $4,961 $0

Total Revenues $996,407 $849,686 $58,661 $908,347 $1,039,294

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,385 $3,200 $9,585 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $474 $245 $719 $918
Engineering Fees $16,000 $8,353 $7,647 $16,000 $16,000
Arbitrage $3,600 $600 $3,000 $3,600 $3,600
Trustee Fees $21,550 $4,310 $17,240 $21,550 $21,550
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $3,633 $1,667 $5,300 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,000 $13,580 $16,420 $30,000 $30,000
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $5,315 $5,315 $5,315
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Management Fees $29,000 $19,333 $9,667 $29,000 $29,000
Information Technology $800 $533 $267 $800 $1,050
Website Maintenance $400 $267 $133 $400 $600
Telephone $300 $418 $232 $650 $300
Postage $1,500 $733 $267 $1,000 $1,500
Insurance $6,525 $6,218 $0 $6,218 $6,840
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,741 $759 $2,500 $2,500
Travel Per Diem $250 $0 $0 $0 $250
Legal Advertising $5,000 $1,023 $3,977 $5,000 $5,000
Meeting Room Rental $0 $2,500 $2,000 $4,500 $6,000
Bank Fees $800 $595 $205 $800 $800
Other Current Charges $500 $157 $143 $300 $500
Office Supplies $350 $98 $77 $175 $350
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenses $139,483 $76,128 $72,460 $148,588 $154,248

Operation and Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,601 $0 $22,601 $25,000
Electric $43,000 $22,244 $15,549 $37,793 $43,000
Water & Sewer $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
Landscape Contract $263,995 $173,190 $78,919 $252,109 $229,882
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,684
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $54,117 $5,883 $60,000 $60,000
Irrigation Contingency $20,000 $8,395 $11,605 $20,000 $20,000
Lake Contract $22,000 $13,400 $6,700 $20,100 $30,000
Lake Contingency $5,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $5,000
Security Patrol $55,000 $27,505 $15,000 $42,505 $55,000
Street Sweeping $8,000 $500 $0 $500 $8,000
General Maintenance $10,000 $9,929 $5,071 $15,000 $10,000
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $913 $824 $1,737 $5,000
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $415 $235 $650 $5,000

Operation and Maintenance Expenses $507,395 $333,208 $141,786 $474,994 $585,566

1



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone & Cable $6,000 $3,563 $1,500 $5,063 $6,000
     Electric $16,000 $8,031 $6,125 $14,156 $16,000
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $27,809 $3,000 $30,809 $32,000
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $1,000 $711 $225 $936 $1,000
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,486 $776 $2,261 $2,500
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $280 $140 $419 $1,100
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $9,862 $4,383 $14,246 $12,000
     Access Cards $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $24,360 $16,800 $41,160 $43,680
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $18,636 $2,180 $20,816 $0
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pine Straw) $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $1,767 $0 $1,767 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $34,478 $24,627 $59,104 $59,104
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $9,625 $6,875 $16,500 $16,500
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $2,225 $1,775 $4,000 $7,500
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $9,160 $4,580 $13,740 $13,740
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,008 $992 $3,000 $3,500
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $7,299 $5,701 $13,000 $15,000
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $1,149 $0 $1,149 $0
     Pest Control $1,500 $1,260 $540 $1,800 $1,800
Pool Permits $500 $350 $0 $350 $500
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $5,650 $4,350 $10,000 $10,000
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
New Capital Projects $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Special Events $10,000 $4,116 $2,884 $7,000 $10,000
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $0 $9,863 $10,856
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $7,075 $925 $8,000 $3,500
Office Supplies $500 $0 $100 $100 $500
Operating Supplies $10,000 $2,282 $1,218 $3,500 $10,000
ASCAP/BMI Licences $1,700 $364 $1,327 $1,691 $1,700

Amenity Center Expenses $349,529 $193,406 $91,024 $284,430 $299,480

Other Sources((Uses)
Transfer Out $0 ($335) $0 ($335) $0

Other Sources/(Uses) $0 ($335) $0 ($335) $0

Total Expenditures $996,407 $603,077 $305,269 $908,347 $1,039,294

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($0) $246,609 ($246,608) $0 $0
 

Net Assessment $983,700
Collection Cost (6%) $62,789
Gross Assessment $1,046,489

FY21 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 788 $900.00 $709,200.00 $957.45 $754,468.09
Total 788 $709,200.00 $754,468.09

Approved FY22 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 1093 $900.00 $983,700.00 $957.45 $1,046,489.36
Total 1093 $983,700.00 $1,046,489.36

2



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District
East Parcel Approved FY22 Budget

Budget
Description Year 2022

Revenues   

Developer Contibutions $0
Facility Income $0
Assessments $231,630
Interest / Miscellaneous $0
Total Revenues $231,630

Expenditures
Administrative (covered in CDD GF budget)
Administrative Expenditures $0

AMENITY CENTER (opens late FY22)
Utilities
     Telephone $0
     Electric $0
     Water/Irrigation $0
     Cable $0
     Gas $0
     Trash Removal $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0
     Access Cards $0
Management Contracts
       Facility Management $0
      Pool Attendants $0
     Field Mgmt / Admin $0
     Pool Maintenance $0
     Pool Chemicals $0
     Janitorial $0
     Facility Maintenance $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0
Maintenance Reserves $0
New Capital Projects $0
Special Events $0
Holiday Decorations $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0
Office Supplies $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0

Amenity Center Expenditures $0

3



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District
East Parcel Approved FY22 Budget

Budget
Description Year 2022

Grounds Maintenance
Projections assume Phase 1 lots completed January 2021
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0
Landscape Maintenance $140,000
Landscape Contingency $15,000
Lake Maintenance $8,000
Grounds Maintenance $5,000
Pump Repairs $3,000
Streetlight Repairs $2,000
Irrigation Repairs $3,000
Field Operations Management $9,600
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000
Pavillion Park Maintenance $10,000
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000
Miscellaneous $5,000
Grounds Maintenance Expenditures $220,600

Total Amenity & Grounds Maintenance Exp. $220,600

Contingency $11,030

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $231,630

4



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
REVENUES: 
 
ASSESSMENTS 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 
 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the General Fund expenditures for the 
Fiscal Year. 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 
SUPERVISOR FEES 
The Florida Statutes allows each supervisor to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year, 
for the time devoted to District business and board meetings.  The amount for the fiscal year is based upon 
5 Supervisors attending 12 Board meetings. 
 
ENGINEERING FEES     
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing invoices, and various projects assigned as directed by the 
Board of Supervisors. The District has contracted England-Thims & Miller, Inc. for these services. 
 
ARBITRAGE    
The District had contracted with Grau & Associates, an independent certified public accountant, to annually 
calculate the District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2007 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, 
the Series 2015 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds and Series 2017A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds. 
 
TRUSTEE FEES    
The District issued Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds and Series 2017A/B 
Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank. 
 
DISSEMINATION AGENT  
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-12(b) (5) 
which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues. The District has contracted with 
Governmental Management Services for this service. 
 
ATTORNEY FEES    
The District's attorney will be providing general legal services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing contracts, agreements, resolutions, etc. The District has 
contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams for these services. 
 
ANNUAL AUDIT     
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial records on 
an annual basis.   
 

5



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to levy and administer the 
collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District. 
 
MANAGEMENT FEES     
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide Management, 
Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services include, but not limited to, 
recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financial 
reporting, annual audits, etc.   
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Represents costs related to District’s accounting and information systems, District’s website creation and 
maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements. 
 
TELEPHONE 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
POSTAGE      
Mailing of Board Meeting Agenda's, checks for vendors, and any other required correspondence. 
 
INSURANCE   
The District’s general liability and public officials liability coverage is provide by Florida Insurance 
Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
PRINTING & BINDING  
Printing and binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
correspondence, stationary, etc. 
 
TRAVEL PER DIEM 
The Board of Supervisors can be reimbursed for travel expenditures related to the conducting of District 
business. 
 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required to be advertised 
for public bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance contracts and any other advertising 
that may be required. 
 
BANK FEES 
Represents costs charged by Wells Fargo for the monthly account analysis for the District’s checking 
account. 
 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
Represents any other miscellaneous charges that the District may incur during the fiscal year. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier 
and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 
 

6



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
DUES, LICENSE, SUBSCRIPTIONS     
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is 
the only expense for the District under this category. 
 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE: 
 
PROPERTY INSURANCE 
Represents estimated cost for coverage on amenity center, entry features and other assets to be constructed. 
Coverage will be provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance 
coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
ELECTRIC 
Represents electric costs incurred by the District. This service is provided by Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
35324-12024 596 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $             100   $          1,200  
68881-76028 990 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $             250   $          3,000  
62363-50267 000 Pacetti Rd (Streetlights)  $          2,750   $        33,000  
65107-18163 975 Trailmark Dr. #Irrigation  $             100   $          1,200  
88213-81483 1922 Trailmark Dr. #LS  $               50   $             600  
93295-44051 404 Bloomfield Way #Pump  $             125   $          1,500  
96815-95436 2799 Pacetti Rd. #Entry  $               50   $             600  
  CONTINGENCY   $          1,900  
  TOTAL    $        43,000  

 
WATER & SEWER 
Represents estimated water & sewer costs incurred by the District. This service will be provided by St. 
Johns County Utility Department. 
 
LANDSCAPE CONTRACT 
Represents maintenance which consists of mowing and trimming all right of way lawn areas as required 
throughout season, pick-up of litter from mowing areas and mowing of lake banks using a 6ft. bush hog. 
The District has contracted with BrightView Landscape Services for these services.  
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape Maintenance & Irrigation  $        19,152   $      229,822  
     $      229,822  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional landscape services not covered under the landscape contract such 
as installation of pine straw mulch and annual color flowers.  
 

Description   Annually 
Pine Straw Mulch (Full Installation)   $        77,760  
Annual Color Flowers (3x Rotation)   $          3,924  
     $        81,684  

 
IRRIGATION CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to irrigation system. 
 
LAKE CONTRACT 
Represents estimated maintenance costs, which consist of inspections and treatment of aquatic weeds and 
algae within CDD lakes. The District has contracted with Sitex Aquatics LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Lake Maintenance  $          1,675   $        20,100  
Oncoming Additional Areas   $          9,900  
     $        30,000  

 
LAKE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional lake services not covered under the lake contract. 
 
SECURITY PATROL 
Represents estimated cost of security detail for the District. The District has contracted with Giddens 
Security Corporation for this service and with St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office for off duty officers. 
 

Description   Annually 
$15.50 per hour x 40 hours x 52 weeks   $        32,240  
Contingency (Holidays/Mileage/Cell Phone Charge)   $          7,600  
Contingency (St.Johns Cty Off Duty Officers)   $        15,160  
     $        55,000  

 
STREET SWEEPING 
Represents scheduled maintenance of roadways within the District boundaries. USA Services will provide 
this service twice a month at a fixed fee during the fiscal year. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Street Sweeping $125 per hr/4 hr minimum  $             500   $          6,000  
Additional Sweeping   $          2,000  
     $          8,000  

 
 
 

8



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

AMENITY CENTER: 
 
TELEPHONE 
Represents estimated costs for fire alarm lines, amenity center onsite phone line and U-verse lines at the 
District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by AT&T. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Fire Alarm Line 904 940-0687  $             200   $          2,400  
Phone Line Acct#156327439  $             100   $          1,200  
Phone & Internet Acct #257295491  $             125   $          1,500  
Internet Acct#292565993 25  $             300  
Contingency    $             600  
     $          6,000  

 
ELECTRIC 
Represents costs for electric services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District currently has only two 
accounts with Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
52068-78125 801 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $             100   $          1,200  
96904-98127 805 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $          1,100   $        13,200  
  CONTINGENCY/FUTURE ACCTS   $          1,600  
  TOTAL    $        16,000  

 
WATER/IRRIGATION 
Represents costs for water and wastewater services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District 
currently has one account with St. Johns County Utility Department. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
556887-132900 805 Trailmark Dr  $          2,000   $        24,000  
  CONTINGENCY   $          2,000  
  TOTAL    $        26,000  

 
CABLE 
Represents estimated costs for cable services at the District’s Amenity Center.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

GAS 
Represents costs for gas services at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Teco 
Peoples Gas and Florida Natural Gas. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
211014091725 801 Trailmark Dr (TECO)  $               35   $             420  
37224 801 Trailmark Dr (FL Natural Gas)  $               10   $             120  
  CONTINGENCY   $             460  
  TOTAL    $          1,000  

 
TRASH REMOVAL 
Represents costs for trash removal at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Advanced 
Disposal. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
PW003548 805 Trailmark Dr  $             100   $          1,200  
  CONTINGENCY   $          1,300  
  TOTAL    $          2,500  

 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS: 
 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 
The District has contracted with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC to staff the Amenity Center, 
oversee maintenance contracts related to the Amenity Center, conduct various special events throughout 
the year, administer access cards and respond to resident requests, etc. 
 

Description Weekly Annually 
Facility Management  $             840   $        43,680  
($28 per hour x 30 hours per week)    
     $        43,680  

 
FIELD MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATIVE 
Represents costs for Onsite Lifestyle Director and Administrative Assistant services. The District has 
contract with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 

Amenity Director/Admin. Services  $          4,925   $        59,104  

     $        59,104  
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

POOL MAINTENANCE 
The District has contracted with Crown Pools, Inc, to provide pool chemicals and monthly pool 
maintenance services. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Pool Maintenance  $          1,375   $        16,500  
     $        16,500  

 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide janitorial maintenance 
services to Trailmark Welcome Center, Fitness Center and Camp House three days per week. 
 

Description Bi-Monthly Annually 
Janitorial Services  $          1,145   $        13,740  
     $        13,740  

 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for janitorial supplies. 
 
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for repairs to the onsite facilities maintained by the District. 
 
PEST CONTROL 
Represents costs for quarterly pest control service to the Amenity Center. District has contracted with 
Florida Pest Control for this service. 
 
POOL PERMITS 
Represents estimated costs for required annual permit fee due to Florida Department of Health in St. 
Johns County as well as any unforeseen re-inspection fees. 
 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for any repairs and maintenance to common areas within the District. 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
Represents estimated costs for various activities provided throughout the fiscal year by Amenity Center 
staff. Costs include but no limited to cost of supplies, notices of events, etc. 
 
HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 
Represents estimated cost of decorative holiday supplies. 
 
FITNESS CENTER REPAIR/SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to the Fitness Center and supplies. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for office supplies purchased for Amenity Center onsite office. 
 
 

11



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

OPERATING SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs of any supplies purchased for onsite operations, repairs and maintenance not 
included in other budgeted line items. 
 
ASCAP/BMI LICENSES 
Represents estimated costs for the annual music license fees paid to ASCAP and BMI. 

12



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Approved
Budget Budget

Description FY2021 FY2022

Revenues:

Other Income $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $0

Expenditures:

Debt Service Obligation $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $0

Series 2007

13



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $214,407 $213,823 $584 $214,407 $214,408
Interest $500 $12 $4 $16 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $88,410 $93,833 $0 $93,833 $86,162

Total Revenues $303,317 $307,668 $588 $308,256 $300,571

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $61,109 $61,109 $0 $61,109 $59,016
Principal Expense 05/01 $90,000 $90,000 $0 $90,000 $95,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $61,109 $60,984 $0 $60,984 $59,016
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $212,219 $222,094 $0 $222,094 $213,031

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $91,098 $85,574 $588 $86,162 $87,539

11/1/2022 Interest $56,938

Series 2015

14



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

 Series 2015, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 2,410,000$       -$                   59,015.63$       59,015.63$          
5/1/22 2,410,000$       95,000$            59,015.63$       -$                       

11/1/22 2,315,000$       -$                   56,937.50$       210,953.13$        
5/1/23 2,315,000$       95,000$            56,937.50$       -$                       

11/1/23 2,220,000$       -$                   54,859.38$       206,796.88$        
5/1/24 2,220,000$       100,000$          54,859.38$       -$                       

11/1/24 2,120,000$       -$                   52,671.88$       207,531.25$        
5/1/25 2,120,000$       105,000$          52,671.88$       -$                       

11/1/25 2,015,000$       -$                   50,375.00$       208,046.88$        
5/1/26 2,015,000$       115,000$          50,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/26 1,900,000$       -$                   47,500.00$       212,875.00$        
5/1/27 1,900,000$       120,000$          47,500.00$       -$                       

11/1/27 1,780,000$       -$                   44,500.00$       212,000.00$        
5/1/28 1,780,000$       125,000$          44,500.00$       -$                       

11/1/28 1,655,000$       -$                   41,375.00$       210,875.00$        
5/1/29 1,655,000$       130,000$          41,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/29 1,525,000$       -$                   38,125.00$       209,500.00$        
5/1/30 1,525,000$       140,000$          38,125.00$       -$                       

11/1/30 1,385,000$       -$                   34,625.00$       212,750.00$        
5/1/31 1,385,000$       145,000$          34,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/31 1,240,000$       -$                   31,000.00$       210,625.00$        
5/1/32 1,240,000$       150,000$          31,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/32 1,090,000$       -$                   27,250.00$       208,250.00$        
5/1/33 1,090,000$       160,000$          27,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/33 930,000$           -$                   23,250.00$       210,500.00$        
5/1/34 930,000$           170,000$          23,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/34 760,000$           -$                   19,000.00$       212,250.00$        
5/1/35 760,000$           175,000$          19,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/35 585,000$           -$                   14,625.00$       208,625.00$        
5/1/36 585,000$           185,000$          14,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/36 400,000$           -$                   10,000.00$       209,625.00$        
5/1/37 400,000$           195,000$          10,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/37 205,000$           -$                   5,125.00$          210,125.00$        
5/1/38 205,000$           205,000$          5,125.00$          210,125.00$        

 
Totals 2,410,000$      1,220,468.75$ 3,630,468.75$    

15



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments   $444,917 $443,702 $1,215 $444,917 $444,917
Interest $500 $26 $13 $39 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $447,594 $367,413 $0 $367,413 $368,369

Total Revenues $893,011 $811,141 $1,228 $812,369 $813,286

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $167,984 $167,984 $0 $167,984 $165,872
Principal Expense 11/01 $105,000 $105,000 $0 $105,000 $110,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $166,016 $166,016 $0 $166,016 $163,259
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $439,000 $444,000 $0 $444,000 $439,131

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $454,011 $367,141 $1,228 $368,369 $374,155

11/1/2022 Interest $163,259
11/1/2022 Principal $110,000

$273,259

Series 2016A

16



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 6,045,000$       110,000$          165,871.88$       275,871.88$        
5/1/22 5,935,000$       -$                   163,259.38$       -$                       

11/1/22 5,935,000$       110,000$          163,259.38$       436,518.75$        
5/1/23 5,825,000$       -$                   160,646.88$       -$                       

11/1/23 5,825,000$       120,000$          160,646.88$       441,293.75$        
5/1/24 5,705,000$       -$                   157,796.88$       -$                       

11/1/24 5,705,000$       125,000$          157,796.88$       440,593.75$        
5/1/25 5,580,000$       -$                   154,828.13$       -$                       

11/1/25 5,580,000$       130,000$          154,828.13$       439,656.25$        
5/1/26 5,450,000$       -$                   151,740.63$       -$                       

11/1/26 5,450,000$       135,000$          151,740.63$       438,481.25$        
5/1/27 5,315,000$       -$                   148,534.38$       -$                       

11/1/27 5,315,000$       140,000$          148,534.38$       437,068.75$        
5/1/28 5,175,000$       -$                   145,209.38$       -$                       

11/1/28 5,175,000$       150,000$          145,209.38$       440,418.75$        
5/1/29 5,025,000$       -$                   141,646.88$       -$                       

11/1/29 5,025,000$       155,000$          141,646.88$       438,293.75$        
5/1/30 4,870,000$       -$                   137,481.25$       -$                       

11/1/30 4,870,000$       165,000$          137,481.25$       439,962.50$        
5/1/31 4,705,000$       -$                   133,046.88$       -$                       

11/1/31 4,705,000$       175,000$          133,046.88$       441,093.75$        
5/1/32 4,530,000$       -$                   128,343.75$       -$                       

11/1/32 4,530,000$       180,000$          128,343.75$       436,687.50$        
5/1/33 4,350,000$       -$                   123,506.25$       -$                       

11/1/33 4,350,000$       190,000$          123,506.25$       437,012.50$        
5/1/34 4,160,000$       -$                   118,400.00$       -$                       

11/1/34 4,160,000$       200,000$          118,400.00$       436,800.00$        
5/1/35 3,960,000$       -$                   113,025.00$       -$                       

11/1/35 3,960,000$       215,000$          113,025.00$       441,050.00$        
5/1/36 3,745,000$       -$                   107,246.88$       -$                       

11/1/36 3,745,000$       225,000$          107,246.88$       439,493.75$        

17



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/37 3,520,000$       -$                   101,200.00$       -$                       
11/1/37 3,520,000$       240,000$          101,200.00$       442,400.00$        
5/1/38 3,280,000$       -$                   94,300.00$         -$                       

11/1/38 3,280,000$       250,000$          94,300.00$         438,600.00$        
5/1/39 3,030,000$       -$                   87,112.50$         -$                       

11/1/39 3,030,000$       265,000$          87,112.50$         439,225.00$        
5/1/40 2,765,000$       -$                   79,493.75$         -$                       

11/1/40 2,765,000$       280,000$          79,493.75$         438,987.50$        
5/1/41 2,485,000$       -$                   71,443.75$         -$                       

11/1/41 2,485,000$       300,000$          71,443.75$         442,887.50$        
5/1/42 2,185,000$       -$                   62,818.75$         -$                       

11/1/42 2,185,000$       315,000$          62,818.75$         440,637.50$        
5/1/43 1,870,000$       -$                   53,762.50$         -$                       

11/1/43 1,870,000$       335,000$          53,762.50$         442,525.00$        
5/1/44 1,535,000$       -$                   44,131.25$         -$                       

11/1/44 1,535,000$       350,000$          44,131.25$         438,262.50$        
5/1/45 1,185,000$       -$                   34,068.75$         -$                       

11/1/45 1,185,000$       375,000$          34,068.75$         443,137.50$        
5/1/46 810,000$          -$                   23,287.50$         -$                       

11/1/46 810,000$          395,000$          23,287.50$         441,575.00$        
5/1/47 415,000$          -$                   11,931.25$         -$                       

11/1/47 415,000$          415,000$          11,931.25$         438,862.50$        
 

Totals 6,045,000$      5,662,397$         11,707,396.88$  

18



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessment - Direct Billed $136,300 $66,294 $58,897 $125,191 $117,884
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $218,617 $0 $218,617 $0
Interest $250 $10 $5 $15 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $113,887 $231,237 $0 $231,237 $85,815

Total Revenues $250,437 $516,157 $58,902 $575,059 $203,699

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $40,000 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $20,000
Interest Expense 11/01 $69,325 $69,325 $0 $69,325 $58,897
Interest Expense 05/01 $68,150 $64,919 $0 $64,919 $58,987
Special Call 05/01 $0 $205,000 $0 $205,000 $0

Total Expenditures $177,475 $489,244 $0 $489,244 $137,884

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $72,962 $26,913 $58,902 $85,815 $65,815

11/1/2022 Interest 58,897$                

Series 2016B

19



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016B, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due 11/1/2035)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           58,896.88$           
5/1/22 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/22 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/23 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/23 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/24 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/24 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/25 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/25 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/26 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/26 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/27 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/27 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/28 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/28 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/29 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/29 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/30 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/30 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/31 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/31 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/32 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/32 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/33 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/33 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/34 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/34 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           117,793.75$        
5/1/35 2,005,000$           5.875% -$                        58,896.88$           -$                        
11/1/35 2,005,000$           5.875% 2,005,000$           58,896.88$           2,122,793.75$     

 
Totals 2,005,000$           1,708,009.38$     3,713,009.38$     

20



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments   $704,394 $599,101 $105,293 $704,394 $704,394
Interest $250 $35 $15 $50 $50
Carry Forward Surplus $439,929 $460,395 $0 $460,395 $464,521

Total Revenues $1,144,573 $1,059,532 $105,308 $1,164,840 $1,168,965

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $261,791 $261,791 $0 $261,791 $258,528
Principal Expense 11/01 $180,000 $180,000 $0 $180,000 $185,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $258,528 $258,528 $0 $258,528 $255,175

Total Expenditures $700,319 $700,319 $0 $700,319 $698,703

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $444,254 $359,213 $105,308 $464,521 $470,262

11/1/2022 Interest $255,175
11/1/2022 Principal $190,000

$445,175

Assessment Gross Assessment Net Assessment Total Net
Lot Type Units Per Unit Per Unit Assessments
43' Series 69 $1,389.68 $1,306.30 $90,134.64
53' Series 216 $1,712.87 $1,610.10 $347,781.12
63' Series 34 $2,071.50 $1,947.21 $66,205.14
70' Series 8 $2,301.89 $2,163.78 $17,310.21
80' Series 74 $2,630.29 $2,472.47 $182,962.97

Total Phase 2 401 $704,394.09

Series 2017A

21



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 10,270,000$     185,000$          258,528.13$        443,528.13$        
5/1/22 10,085,000$     -$                   255,175.00$        -$                       

11/1/22 10,085,000$     190,000$          255,175.00$        700,350.00$        
5/1/23 9,895,000$       -$                   251,731.25$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,895,000$       200,000$          251,731.25$        703,462.50$        
5/1/24 9,695,000$       -$                   248,106.25$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,695,000$       205,000$          248,106.25$        701,212.50$        
5/1/25 9,490,000$       -$                   243,493.75$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,490,000$       215,000$          243,493.75$        701,987.50$        
5/1/26 9,275,000$       -$                   238,656.25$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,275,000$       225,000$          238,656.25$        702,312.50$        
5/1/27 9,050,000$       -$                   233,593.75$        -$                       

11/1/27 9,050,000$       235,000$          233,593.75$        702,187.50$        
5/1/28 8,815,000$       -$                   228,306.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,815,000$       245,000$          228,306.25$        701,612.50$        
5/1/29 8,570,000$       -$                   222,793.75$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,570,000$       255,000$          222,793.75$        700,587.50$        
5/1/30 8,315,000$       -$                   216,418.75$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,315,000$       270,000$          216,418.75$        702,837.50$        
5/1/31 8,045,000$       -$                   209,668.75$        -$                       

11/1/31 8,045,000$       280,000$          209,668.75$        699,337.50$        
5/1/32 7,765,000$       -$                   202,668.75$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,765,000$       295,000$          202,668.75$        700,337.50$        
5/1/33 7,470,000$       -$                   195,293.75$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,470,000$       310,000$          195,293.75$        700,587.50$        
5/1/34 7,160,000$       -$                   187,543.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 7,160,000$       325,000$          187,543.75$        700,087.50$        
5/1/35 6,835,000$       -$                   179,418.75$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,835,000$       345,000$          179,418.75$        703,837.50$        
5/1/36 6,490,000$       -$                   170,362.50$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,490,000$       360,000$          170,362.50$        700,725.00$        

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017A, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

22



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/37 6,130,000$       -$                   160,912.50$        -$                       
11/1/37 6,130,000$       380,000$          160,912.50$        701,825.00$        
5/1/38 5,750,000$       -$                   150,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,750,000$       400,000$          150,937.50$        701,875.00$        
5/1/39 5,350,000$       -$                   140,437.50$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,350,000$       420,000$          140,437.50$        700,875.00$        
5/1/40 4,930,000$       -$                   129,412.50$        -$                       

11/1/40 4,930,000$       445,000$          129,412.50$        703,825.00$        
5/1/41 4,485,000$       -$                   117,731.25$        -$                       

11/1/41 4,485,000$       465,000$          117,731.25$        700,462.50$        
5/1/42 4,020,000$       -$                   105,525.00$        -$                       

11/1/42 4,020,000$       490,000$          105,525.00$        701,050.00$        
5/1/43 3,530,000$       -$                   92,662.50$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,530,000$       515,000$          92,662.50$          700,325.00$        
5/1/44 3,015,000$       -$                   79,143.75$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,015,000$       545,000$          79,143.75$          703,287.50$        
5/1/45 2,470,000$       -$                   64,837.50$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,470,000$       570,000$          64,837.50$          699,675.00$        
5/1/46 1,900,000$      -$                   49,875.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,900,000$      600,000$          49,875.00$          699,750.00$        
5/1/47 1,300,000$      -$                   34,125.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,300,000$      635,000$          34,125.00$          703,250.00$        
5/1/48 665,000$          -$                   17,456.25$          -$                       

11/1/48 665,000$          665,000$          17,456.25$          699,912.50$        
 

Totals 10,270,000$    9,111,103$          19,381,103.13$  

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017A, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

23



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $29,158 $13,997 $13,776 $27,773 $27,552
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $12,478 $0 $12,478 $0
Interest $100 $6 $0 $6 $0
Transfer In $0 $335 $0 $335 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $553,623 $575,671 $0 $575,671 $18,396

Total Revenues $582,881 $602,487 $13,776 $616,263 $45,949

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $525,000 $525,000 $0 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $28,623 $28,623 $0 $28,623 $13,776
Special Call 02/01 $0 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense 02/01 $0 $334 $0 $334 $0
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $14,579 $13,910 $0 $13,910 $13,776

Total Expenditures $568,201 $597,867 $0 $597,867 $27,553

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $14,680 $4,620 $13,776 $18,396 $18,396

11/1/2022 Interest $13,776

Series 2017B

24



Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    13,776.25$    
5/1/22 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/22 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/23 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/23 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/24 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/24 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/25 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/25 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/26 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/26 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/27 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/27 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/28 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/28 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    27,552.50$    
5/1/29 515,000$   5.350% -$   13,776.25$    -$    
11/1/29 515,000$   5.350% 515,000$   13,776.25$    542,552.50$   

Totals 515,000.00$   234,196.25$   749,196.25$   

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017B, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due 11/1/2029)

Amortization Schedule

25



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $0 $414,875 $414,875
Interest $100 $17 $8 $25 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $94,668 $94,672 $0 $94,672 $274,077

Total Revenues $509,643 $509,565 $8 $509,573 $688,952

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $94,668 $94,668 $0 $94,668 $140,828
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $140,828 $140,828 $0 $140,828 $138,797

Total Expenditures $235,496 $235,496 $0 $235,496 $409,625

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $274,147 $274,069 $8 $274,077 $279,327

11/1/2022 Interest $138,797
11/1/2022 Principal $135,000

$273,797

Series 2020

26



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 7,020,000$       130,000$          140,828.13$        270,828$              
5/1/22 6,890,000$       -$                   138,796.88$        -$                       

11/1/22 6,890,000$       135,000$          138,796.88$        412,594$              
5/1/23 6,755,000$       -$                   136,687.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 6,755,000$       140,000$          136,687.50$        413,375$              
5/1/24 6,615,000$       -$                   134,500.00$        -$                       

11/1/24 6,615,000$       145,000$          134,500.00$        414,000$              
5/1/25 6,470,000$       -$                   132,234.38$        -$                       

11/1/25 6,470,000$       150,000$          132,234.38$        414,469$              
5/1/26 6,320,000$       -$                   129,890.63$        -$                       

11/1/26 6,320,000$       155,000$          129,890.63$        414,781$              
5/1/27 6,165,000$       -$                   127,081.25$        -$                       

11/1/27 6,165,000$       160,000$          127,081.25$        414,163$              
5/1/28 6,005,000$       -$                   124,181.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 6,005,000$       165,000$          124,181.25$        413,363$              
5/1/29 5,840,000$       -$                   121,190.63$        -$                       

11/1/29 5,840,000$       170,000$          121,190.63$        412,381$              
5/1/30 5,670,000$       -$                   118,109.38$        -$                       

11/1/30 5,670,000$       175,000$          118,109.38$        411,219$              
5/1/31 5,495,000$       -$                   114,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 5,495,000$       185,000$          114,937.50$        414,875$              
5/1/32 5,310,000$       -$                   111,584.38$        -$                       

11/1/32 5,310,000$       190,000$          111,584.38$        413,169$              
5/1/33 5,120,000$       -$                   107,665.63$        -$                       

11/1/33 5,120,000$       195,000$          107,665.63$        410,331$              
5/1/34 4,925,000$       -$                   103,643.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 4,925,000$       205,000$          103,643.75$        412,288$              
5/1/35 4,720,000$       -$                   99,415.63$          -$                       

11/1/35 4,720,000$       215,000$          99,415.63$          413,831$              
5/1/36 4,505,000$       -$                   94,981.25$          -$                       

11/1/36 4,505,000$       220,000$          94,981.25$          409,963$              
5/1/37 4,285,000$       -$                   90,443.75$          -$                       

11/1/37 4,285,000$       230,000$          90,443.75$          410,888$              
5/1/38 4,055,000$       -$                   85,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/38 4,055,000$       240,000$          85,700.00$          411,400$              
5/1/39 3,815,000$       -$                   80,750.00$          -$                       

11/1/39 3,815,000$       250,000$          80,750.00$          411,500$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

27



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/40 3,565,000$       -$                   75,593.75$          -$                       
11/1/40 3,565,000$       260,000$          75,593.75$          411,188$              
5/1/41 3,305,000$       -$                   70,231.25$          -$                       

11/1/41 3,305,000$       270,000$          70,231.25$          410,463$              
5/1/42 3,035,000$       -$                   64,493.75$          -$                       

11/1/42 3,035,000$       285,000$          64,493.75$          413,988$              
5/1/43 2,750,000$       -$                   58,437.50$          -$                       

11/1/43 2,750,000$       295,000$          58,437.50$          411,875$              
5/1/44 2,455,000$       -$                   52,168.75$          -$                       

11/1/44 2,455,000$       310,000$          52,168.75$          414,338$              
5/1/45 2,145,000$       -$                   45,581.25$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,145,000$       320,000$          45,581.25$          411,163$              
5/1/46 1,825,000$       -$                   38,781.25$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,825,000$       335,000$          38,781.25$          412,563$              
5/1/47 1,490,000$       -$                   31,662.50$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,490,000$       350,000$          31,662.50$          413,325$              
5/1/48 1,140,000$       -$                   24,225.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,140,000$      365,000$          24,225.00$          413,450$              
5/1/49 775,000$          -$                   16,468.75$          -$                       

11/1/49 775,000$          380,000$          16,468.75$          412,938$              
5/1/50 395,000$          -$                   8,393.75$             -$                       

11/1/50 395,000$          395,000$          8,393.75$             411,788$              
 

Totals 7,020,000$      5,216,491$          12,236,490.63$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

28



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 5/31/21 4 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $566,300
Interest $10 $7 $3 $10 $0
Bond Proceeds $697,240 $697,240 $0 $697,240 $0
Net Premium $117,273 $117,273 $0 $117,273 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,074

Total Revenues $814,523 $814,521 $3 $814,524 $814,374

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,063
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,775

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $633,838

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $814,523 $814,521 $3 $814,524 $180,535

11/1/2022 Interest $178,213
$178,213

Series 2021

29



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 10,150,000$     -$                   248,063.47$        248,063$              
5/1/22 10,150,000$     205,000$          180,775.00$        -$                       

11/1/22 9,945,000$       -$                   178,212.50$        563,988$              
5/1/23 9,945,000$       210,000$          178,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,735,000$       -$                   175,587.50$        563,800$              
5/1/24 9,735,000$       215,000$          175,587.50$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,520,000$       -$                   172,900.00$        563,488$              
5/1/25 9,520,000$       220,000$          172,900.00$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,300,000$       -$                   170,150.00$        563,050$              
5/1/26 9,300,000$       225,000$          170,150.00$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,075,000$       -$                   167,337.50$        334,675$              
5/1/27 9,075,000$       235,000$          167,337.50$        -$                       

11/1/27 8,840,000$       -$                   163,812.50$        566,150$              
5/1/28 8,840,000$       240,000$          163,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,600,000$       -$                   160,212.50$        564,025$              
5/1/29 8,600,000$       245,000$          160,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,355,000$       -$                   156,537.50$        561,750$              
5/1/30 8,355,000$       255,000$          156,537.50$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,100,000$       -$                   152,712.50$        564,250$              
5/1/31 8,100,000$       265,000$          152,712.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 7,835,000$       -$                   148,737.50$        297,475$              
5/1/32 7,835,000$       270,000$          148,737.50$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,565,000$       -$                   144,012.50$        562,750$              
5/1/33 7,565,000$       280,000$          144,012.50$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,285,000$       -$                   139,112.50$        563,125$              
5/1/34 7,285,000$       290,000$          139,112.50$        -$                       

11/1/34 6,995,000$       -$                   134,037.50$        563,150$              
5/1/35 6,995,000$       300,000$          134,037.50$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,695,000$       -$                   128,787.50$        562,825$              
5/1/36 6,695,000$       310,000$          128,787.50$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,385,000$       -$                   123,362.50$        562,150$              
5/1/37 6,385,000$       325,000$          123,362.50$        -$                       

11/1/37 6,060,000$       -$                   117,675.00$        566,038$              
5/1/38 6,060,000$       335,000$          117,675.00$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,725,000$       -$                   111,812.50$        564,488$              
5/1/39 5,725,000$       345,000$          111,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,380,000$       -$                   105,775.00$        562,588$              
5/1/40 5,380,000$       360,000$          105,775.00$        -$                       

11/1/40 5,020,000$       -$                   99,475.00$          565,250$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

30



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/41 5,020,000$       370,000$          99,475.00$          -$                       
11/1/41 4,650,000$       -$                   93,000.00$          186,000$              
5/1/42 4,650,000$       385,000$          93,000.00$          -$                       

11/1/42 4,265,000$       -$                   85,300.00$          563,300$              
5/1/43 4,265,000$       400,000$          85,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,865,000$       -$                   77,300.00$          562,600$              
5/1/44 3,865,000$       420,000$          77,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,445,000$       -$                   68,900.00$          566,200$              
5/1/45 3,445,000$       435,000$          68,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/45 3,010,000$       -$                   60,200.00$          564,100$              
5/1/46 3,010,000$       455,000$          60,200.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 2,555,000$       -$                   51,100.00$          566,300$              
5/1/47 2,555,000$       470,000$          51,100.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 2,085,000$       -$                   41,700.00$          562,800$              
5/1/48 2,085,000$       490,000$          41,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,595,000$       -$                   31,900.00$          563,600$              
5/1/49 1,595,000$       510,000$          31,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/49 1,085,000$      -$                   21,700.00$          563,600$              
5/1/50 1,085,000$      530,000$          21,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/50 555,000$          -$                   11,100.00$          562,800$              
5/1/51 555,000$          555,000$          11,100.00$          566,100$              

 
Totals 9,945,000$      6,584,900$          16,529,900.00$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DIRECTING THE CHAIRMAN AND DISTRICT 
STAFF TO FILE A PETITION WITH THE FLORIDA LAND 
AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION 
REQUESTING THE ADOPTION OF A RULE AMENDING 
THE DISTRICT’S BOUNDARIES, AND AUTHORIZING 
SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS ARE NECESSARY IN 
FURTHERANCE OF THE BOUNDARY AMENDMENT 
PROCESS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a unit of 

special-purpose government located in St. Johns County and established pursuant to the Uniform 
Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Uniform Act”), and Rule 42GGG-1 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Florida Land and Water 
Adjudicatory Commission (“FLWAC”); and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Act, the District is authorized to construct, acquire, 

and maintain infrastructure improvements and services including, but not limited to, roadways, 
stormwater facilities, water and sewer facilities, landscaping and hardscaping, recreation, security, 
and other infrastructure; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District presently consists of approximately 1,282.15 acres of land, more or 

less, as more fully described in the Rule; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District previously approved a boundary amendment adding approximately 
6.8 acres to the District, resulting in a total number of 1,288.95 acres, which is pending finalization 
by the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission (the “Pending Boundary Amendment”); 

 
WHEREAS, Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC (“Landowner”), is the owner of certain 

real properties within and adjacent to the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Landowner has approached the District and requested the District petition 
to amend its boundaries to include such property as more particularly described in the attached 
Exhibit A (“Annexed Lands”), which Annexed Lands consist of approximately 70 acres more or 
less; and 

 
WHEREAS, the amendment of the boundaries to include the Annexed Lands will not impact 

the development of the overall lands remaining in the District as a functionally interrelated 
community and said lands will remain sufficient for the compact and economic development of the 
lands within the District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed boundary amendment is in the best interests of the District and 

the area of land within the proposed amended boundaries of the District will continue to be of 



sufficient size, sufficiently compact, and sufficiently contiguous to be developable as one 
functionally related community; and 

 
WHEREAS, for the area of land that will lie in the amended boundaries of the District, the 

District is the best alternative available for delivering community development services and 
facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, addition of the Annexed Lands to the District is not inconsistent with either the 

State or local comprehensive plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the area of land that will lie in the amended boundaries of the District is 
amenable to separate special district government; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to seek a boundary amendment pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, the District desires to authorize District staff, including but not limited to legal, 
engineering, and managerial staff, to provide such services as are necessary throughout the pendency 
of the boundary amendment process; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is possible that the Pending Boundary Amendment may not be finalized by 

the time the District files a petition to add the Annexed Lands and the District hereby confirms that 
the findings set forth herein apply regardless of the status of the Pending Boundary Amendment; 
and; 
 

WHEREAS, the retention of any necessary consultants and the work to be performed by 
District staff may require the expenditure of certain fees, costs, and other expenses by the District as 
authorized by the District’s Board of Supervisors (the “Board”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Landowner has agreed to provide sufficient funds to the District to 
reimburse the District for any expenditures including, but not limited to, legal, engineering and other 
consultant fees, filing fees, administrative, and other expenses, if any; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District desires to petition to amend its boundaries in accordance with the 
procedures and processes described in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which processes include the 
preparation of a petition to FLWAC, and such other actions as are necessary in furtherance of the 
boundary amendment process. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  The recitals as stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 

incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  The Board hereby directs the Chairman and District staff to proceed in an 
expeditious manner with the preparation and filing of a petition and related materials with FLWAC 
to seek the amendment of the District’s boundaries to add the Annexed Lands, pursuant to Chapter 



190, Florida Statutes, and authorizes the prosecution of the procedural requirements detailed in 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the amendment of the District’s boundaries.   
 

SECTION 3.  The Board hereby authorizes the District Chairman and District Counsel to act 
as agents of the District with regard to any and all matters pertaining to the petition to FLWAC to 
amend the boundaries of the District.  
 

SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July, 2021. 
 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ____________________________________ 
Assistant Secretary     Chairman/Vice-Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Description of Annexed Lands 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



























































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 1 of 4 

FPL Account Number:   6236350267 

FPL Work Request Number: 10669865  

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter called the 

Customer), requests on this 28th day of  June, 2021 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called FPL),  a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of lighting facilities at (general 

boundaries) Streetlights, located in Saint Augustine, Florida. 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Poles 

Pole Type 
Existing Pole Count 

(A) 

# Installed 

(B) 

# Removed 

(C) 

New Pole Count 

(A+B-C) 

 Wood 

 Standard Concrete 

 Standard Fiberglass 

 Decorative Concrete 

 Decorative Fiberglass 

Underground Conductor 

Type 
Existing Footage 

(A) 

Feet Installed 

(B) 

Feet Removed 

(C) 

New Footage 

(A+B-C) 

 Under Pavement N/A(1) 

 Not Under Pavement 

(1) All new conductor installed is in conduit and billed as Not Under Pavement 

12 12

692  692



Page 2 of 4 

Fixtures (2) 

Type  

(HPSV,MV,LED) Manufacturer Watts Lumens 

Color 

Temperature 

(LED Only) Style 

Existing 

Fixture 

Count 

(A) 

# 

Installed 

(B) 

# 

Removed 

(C) 

New 

Fixture 

Count 

(A+B-C) 

LED GE 39 3500 3000K 
Traditional Carriage (Town & 

Country) - W/Side Panels  
12 12 



Page 3 of 4 

(2) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/partner/builders/lighting.html 

(b) Modification to existing facilities other than described above (explain fully):13' standard fiberglass poles  

That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

FPL AGREES: 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer 

the electric energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this

Agreement, all in accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service 

Commission (FPSC) or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC.

THE CUSTOMER AGREES: 

2. To pay a contribution in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or modification.

3. To purchase from FPL all of the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System.

4. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at

the FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this

agreement.

5. To provide access, final grading and, when requested, good and sufficient easements, suitable construction drawings showing the

location of existing and proposed structures, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations,

and appropriate plats necessary for planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting 

System.

6. To perform any clearing, compacting, removal of stumps or other obstructions that conflict with construction, and drainage of rights-of-

way or easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

7. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the

execution of an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished.  Modification of FPL lighting facilities is

defined as the following:

a. the addition of lighting facilities:

b. the removal of lighting facilities; and

c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities.

Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any 

successive schedule approved by the FPSC. 

8. Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements.

9. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient right-of-ways or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities.  Payment 

shall be made by the Customer in advance of any relocation.

10. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any luminaire installed hereunder another luminaire which shall be of at least equal illuminating

capacity and efficiency.

11. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof.  The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the

date of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial the (10) year term or any extension thereof,

unless either party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement.  The written notice shall be by



Page 4 of 4 

certified mail and shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension 

thereof. 

12. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or

breach of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the fixture, pole, and conductor

charges for the period remaining on the currently active term of service plus the cost to remove the facilities.

13. Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations

contained in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply

electric energy or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement.

Any failure of FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance

of the supplying of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of

the obligation to perform any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

14. The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this

Agreement by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus

prevented from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement

by reason of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the

purpose of repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

15. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and

FPL, with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not

create any rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

16. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may

be assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such

obligations have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

17. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL.

18. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

19. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and

the Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any

conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of the

Electric Tariff and FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized 

representatives to be effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By:________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By:_______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

Chris Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL LT-1 Representative 

Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\14July2021.doc 7/8/2021 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

July 14, 2021 

1. Ratification of Requisitions 267 – 270

(2016 A&B Bond Series Account)

2. Consideration of Requisitions 271 - 272
(2016 A&B Bond Series Account)

3. Consideration of Requisitions 105 - 109
(2020 Bond Series Account)

4. Ratification of Requisitions 38 & 41 - 43

(2021 Bond Series Account)

5. Consideration of Requisitions 44 – 49
(2021 Bond Series Account)

6. Ratification of Change Order No. 1

(Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C)

7. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal

(Trailmark Environmental Permitting and Conservation Easement 
Coordination

8. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal
Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2

9. Consideration of Change Order No. 2
(Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C)

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/4/2021 267 Carlton Construction Trailmark Extra Work - Invoice 1593 3,602.53$                           
6/15/2021 268 Carlton Construction Trailmark Extra Work - Invoice 1564 3,602.75$                           
6/25/2021 269 Onsight Industries Trailmark Street Sign Repair - Invoice 002-21-295298-1 4,459.05$                           
6/25/2021 270 Onsight Industries Trailmark Additional Park Benches - Invoice 002-21-294820-1 6,564.00$                           

2016 A&B BONDS SERIES TO BE RATIFIED 18,228.33$                    

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

7/14/2021 271 Outdoor Lighting Solutions, LLC Lighting Solutions - Invoice 60665 5,395.00$                           
7/14/2021 272 Outdoor Lighting Solutions, LLC Lighting Solutions - Invoice 60623 5,395.00$                           

2016 A&B BONDS SERIES TO BE APPROVED 10,790.00$                    

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

7/14/2021 105 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 123550 (April 2021) 446.50$                              
7/14/2021 106 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 6 (June 2021) 126,459.93$                      
7/14/2021 107 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - Invoice 8444 5,147.50$                           
7/14/2021 108 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - Invoice 8488 557.50$                              
7/14/2021 109 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Amenity Building - Invoice 893433 (July 2021) 2,600.00$                           

135,211.43$                

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/14/2021 41 Rinker Materials Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 201,486.22$                      

6/16/2021 42 Ferguson Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 146,028.75$                      
6/21/2021 43 Forterra Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 27,655.76$                        

375,170.73$                

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

7/14/2021 38 ETM Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) Invoice 198330 (May 2021) 1,542.00$                           

7/14/2021 44 Environmental Services, Inc. Environmental Services related to Trailmark Phase 9 - Invoice TF25547 2,000.00$                           
7/14/2021 45 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - WA#50 - Invoice 198435 (May 2021) 40,901.67$                        
7/14/2021 46 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Development - Invoice 893312 (July 2021) 2,500.00$                           

7/14/2021 47 Forterra Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 98,023.59$                        
7/14/2021 48 Ferguson Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 24,857.28$                        
7/14/2021 49 Rinker Materials Direct Purchase Materials - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 1,995.84$                           

171,820.38$                

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JULY 14, 2021 711,220.87$                

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2016 A&B BONDS SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2020 Bond Series
2021 Bond Series

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2016 A&B Bond Series

Wednesday, July 14, 2021

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2016 A&B BONDS SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

SMC REQ LIST  7.14.21































































































 

 

Environmental Resource Solutions 
A Division of SES Energy Services LLC 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 
T: (904) 285-1397, F: (904) 285-1929                                                                                                                         
Email:  mail@ersenvironmental.com 

 

 
7 July 2021 
 
Mr. Gregg Kern 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 
RE: Trailmark East – Phase 2 
 St. Johns County, Florida 
 Proposal/Contract for Services 
 ERS Proposal No. P21245 
 
Dear Mr. Kern: 
 
Environmental Resource Solutions (ERS), a division of SES Energy Services LLC, is pleased to provide you with 
this proposal/contract to assist with environmental permitting and conservation easement coordination for the 
above referenced project located in St. Johns County.      
 
We look forward to working with you on this project.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS 
A Division of SES Energy Services LLC 

 
Jonathan Summerfield, PWS 
Senior Environmental Scientist/Project Manager  
 
Attachment: Proposal/Contract for Services 
  General Terms and Conditions 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JDS/P21245_TrailmarkEastPh2 



Trailmark East - Phase 2 
ERS Proposal No. P21245 

Page 1 

 

Environmental Resource Solutions 
A Division of SES Energy Services LLC 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 
T: (904) 285-1397, F: (904) 285-1929                                                                                                                                                                     
Email:  mail@ersenvironmental.com 

 

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT 
Prepared for: 

Mr. Gregg Kern 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

7 July 2021 
 

RE: Trailmark East – Phase 2 
 St. Johns County, Florida 
 Proposal/Contract for Services 
 ERS Proposal No. P21245 
 

Scope of Services 
 

Task 1 – St. Johns River Water Management District Permitting. Environmental Resource Solutions (ERS), a 
division of SES Energy Services LLC, will assist the client in preparing all necessary environmental documentation and 
graphics required for a St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) Environmental Resource Permit 
application. This task includes assisting the client with responses to agency Requests for Additional Information and 
ERS attendance at meetings with the regulatory agency as needed. This task will include agency coordination 
regarding recalculation of site-wide wetland impacts and mitigation as needed. 
 

     Task 1 – Not to Exceed…...………...………………………………………………..……………………………$4,000.00  
 

Task 2 – Conservation Easement Coordination. ERS will coordinate with the client’s attorney and surveyor to 
compile the information required for a conservation easement (CE) review with SJRWMD. This task will include 
coordination efforts with SJRWMD reviewers and Office of General Counsel to finalize an approved CE package.  
 

This task does not address preparation of a legal description/sketch of the easement area by a professional surveyor.  
 

     Task 2 – Not to Exceed…...………...………………………………………………..……………………………$4,500.00  
 

Meetings/Consultation. Any requested meetings or consultation that are beyond the scope of services as described 
above will be invoiced on a time and materials basis at standard hourly rates.   
 

If this proposal, which incorporates the attached General Terms and Conditions by reference, meets with your approval, 
please sign below and return a copy to our office as your authorization to proceed. We look forward to working with 
you. 
 

TERMS ACCEPTED: 
 

For:   For: SES Energy Services LLC (ERS Division) 
     
Date:   Date: 7 July 2021 
 
By: 

   
By: 

 

 (Signature)   (Signature) 
    Kim Allerton 
 (Printed/Typed)   (Printed/Typed) 

JDS/P21245_TrailmarkEastPh2 

Gregg F. Kern 

Six Mile Creek CDD

7/8/21





































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

July 2021 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

 

Amenities 
 

Overview 
 

 
 
 
 
Facility Usage 
& Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Welcome 
Center 

 
 
 
 

Amenity 
Pool/Camp 
House 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
The Pool and outdoor amenities are being heavily utilized. We have 
several programs kicking off in June from swim lessons, fitness 
classes, and youth art camp. Brightview started Landscape control 
early by tackling weed control and cutbacks on the bed lines in the 
community.  
 

 
 
 
 

• AC filter were replaced and drain lines cleared. 
 
 

 

• Camp house interior was sprayed for insect control and 
cobwebs removed.  

• Warranty work was done on the downspouts and gutters. 
 

 
 
 

0 2000 4000 6000 8000

10/23/19-11/22/19

12/23/19-1/22/20

2/23/20-3/22/20

4/23/20-5/22/20

6/23/20-7/22/20

8/23/20-9/22/20

10/23/20-11/22/20

12/23/20-1/22/21

2/23/21-3/22/21

4/23/21-5/22/21

Facility Usage/Prospective Buyers

Prospective Buyers

Fitness Center Front/Back
Doors

Front Pool Gate/Welcome
Center

Play Area/Camphouse

Pool Side Gate



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• AC filters were replaced and drain lines cleared. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Aug
ust

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Apri

l
May June

Canoe 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 1

Canoe 2 1 1 2 1

Tandem Kayak 3 2 1 1 1 2 4 2 3

Tandem Kayak 4 1 1 1 1 2 4 2 3

Single Kayak 5 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 1

Single Kayak 6 1 3 1 3 1 4 3

1 1 1
2

3 3

11 1
2

1
2

1 1 1
2

4

2

3

1 1 1 1
2

4

2

3

2

4

1 1 1 1 1

5 5

11

3

1

3

1

4

3

#
 R

e
n

ta
ls

 p
e
r 

m
o

n
th

Kayak/Canoe Rental



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   4 

New 
Project/Proposal

s 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 

 
Events 

Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

• Working with Brightview on landscape proposals for the 
berm area that was affected by the car fire.  

• Obtaining quotes for the dog park fence painting projects. 
 

 

Fish rules: In Amenity Facility Policy pg 14: Residents may fish 
from any District owned lake/retention pond within the Six Mile 

Creek CDD. Please Check with the Facility Manger for rules and 
regulations pertaining to fishing and for proper access points to 
these bodies of water. The District has a “catch & release” policy for 
all fish caught in these waters. No watercrafts of any kind are 
allowed in these bodies of water except for small remote-controlled 
boats intended for recreational purposes. Swimming is also 
prohibited in any of the waters. 

Community update email sent in 2019 by Facility Manger:  Fishing 

is only permitted in bodies of water that are not backed up to 
lots.  This would mean the large pond behind the amenity center, 
the two along Trailmark Drive behind the former DR Horton model 
(stretching down to Clary’s Run) and the one on the other side of 
Trailmark Drive from the MasterCraft model. 

 
 
 
Luau: July 24th 
Cool the Pool: August Date TBD 
Oktoberfest: September 24th 
TrailMarket: Date TBD 
Holiday Event: December 10-12 (final date TBD) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   5 

 
 
 

 
 

 

   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting
June	30,	2021



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
Cash $68,191 --- --- $68,191
Prepaid Expenses $500 --- --- $500
Investments:
Custody Account $130,606 --- --- $130,606
Series 2007

Reserve --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Construction --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- $159,656 --- $159,656
Revenue --- $88,096 --- $88,096

Series 2016A
Reserve --- $443,550 --- $443,550
Revenue --- $361,689 --- $361,689
Construction --- --- $521,731 $521,731
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- $129,838 --- $129,838
Revenue --- $3,824 --- $3,824
Interest --- $656 --- $656
Prepayment --- $22,434 --- $22,434
Construction --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- $363,837 --- $363,837
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- $20,664 --- $20,664
Revenue --- $73 --- $73
Prepayment --- $4,748 --- $4,748
Interest --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- $274,072 --- $274,072
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- $6,699 $6,699

Series 2021
Reserve --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- $8 --- $8
Capitalized Interest --- $248,067 --- $248,067
Construction --- --- $5,878,597 $5,878,597
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,501 $2,501

Due from Capital Projects $3,365 --- $956 $4,321
Due from Developer --- --- $467,629 $467,629
Due from General Fund --- --- $4,153 $4,153
TOTAL ASSETS $202,662 $3,831,776 $6,887,921 $10,922,359

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $20,984 --- $467,629 $488,614
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- $956 $6,109
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- $247,752 --- $247,752
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- $805,239 --- $805,239
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- $156,751 --- $156,751
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- $1,067,675 --- $1,067,675
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- $25,486 --- $25,486
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- $688,947 --- $688,947
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 --- $814,524 --- $814,524
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- $527,497 $527,497
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- $1,862 $1,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 --- --- $5,881,098 $5,881,098
Unassigned $176,525 --- --- $176,525

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $202,662 $3,831,776 $6,887,921 $10,922,359

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
June 30, 2021

1



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21  THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $713,410 $713,410 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $67,149 $67,149 $0

 Developer Contributions $197,674 $148,256 $70,326 ($77,929)  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $6,086 $6,086 *

Interest $0 $0 $6 $6
   

TOTAL  REVENUES $996,407 $928,814 $856,977 ($71,837)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $9,000 $7,185 $1,815
FICA Expense $918 $689 $536 $153
Engineering Fees $16,000 $12,000 $9,307 $2,693
Arbitrage $3,600 $600 $600 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $12,391 $12,391 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $3,750 $4,050 ($300)
Attorney Fees $22,000 $16,500 $22,725 ($6,225)
Annual Audit $5,315 $5,315 $0 $5,315
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Management Fees $29,000 $21,750 $21,750 ($0)
Information Technology $1,200 $900 $900 $0
Telephone $300 $225 $487 ($262)
Postage $1,500 $1,125 $765 $360
Insurance $6,525 $6,525 $6,218 $307
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,875 $1,905 ($30)
Travel Per Diem $250 $188 $0 $188
Legal Advertising $5,000 $3,750 $1,100 $2,650
Meeting Room Fees $0 $0 $3,000 ($3,000)
Bank Fees $800 $600 $718 ($118)
Other Current Charges $500 $375 $157 $218
Office Supplies $350 $263 $148 $115
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $139,483 $102,995 $99,115 $3,880

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,400 $22,601 ($201)
Electric $43,000 $32,250 $29,053 $3,197
Water & Sewer $8,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000
Landscape Maintenance $263,995 $197,996 $194,653 $3,344
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $9,625 ($9,625)
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $30,000 $63,377 ($33,377)
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $15,000 $10,544 $4,456
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $16,500 $15,075 $1,425
Lake Contingency $5,000 $3,750 $0 $3,750
Security Patrol $55,000 $41,250 $29,785 $11,465
Street Sweeping $8,000 $6,000 $500 $5,500
General Maintenance $10,000 $7,500 $12,979 ($5,479)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $3,750 $1,140 $2,610
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $3,750 $415 $3,335

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $507,395 $386,146 $389,747 ($3,601)

June 30, 2021

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21  THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $4,500 $4,041 $459
     Electric $16,000 $12,000 $10,444 $1,556
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $19,500 $30,294 ($10,794)
     Gas $1,000 $750 $788 ($38)
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,875 $1,680 $195
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $825 $315 $510
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $9,300 $10,958 ($1,658)
     Access Cards $1,000 $750 $0 $750
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $32,760 $27,720 $5,040
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $19,624 $20,816 ($1,193)
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $8,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $6,000 $3,005 $2,995
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $44,328 $39,403 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $12,375 $11,200 $1,175
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $5,625 $2,478 $3,147
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $10,305 $10,305 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,625 $2,515 $110
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $11,250 $7,533 $3,717
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $10,338 $1,149 $9,189
     Pest Control $1,500 $1,125 $1,530 ($405)
Pool Permits $500 $500 $350 $150
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $7,500 $5,650 $1,850
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $7,500 $0 $7,500
New Capital Projects $10,000 $7,500 $0 $7,500
Special Events $10,000 $7,500 $4,713 $2,787
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $9,863 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $2,625 $7,075 ($4,450)
Office Supplies $500 $375 $0 $375
Operating Supplies $10,000 $7,500 $3,679 $3,821
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $1,275 $364 $911

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $349,529 $263,993 $217,868 $46,125

REVERIE
Telephone $0 $0 $175 $175
Electric $0 $0 $28 $28

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 $203 $203

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Transfer Out $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $996,407 $753,134 $707,268 $45,866

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $149,709

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $26,816

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $176,525

June 30, 2021

3



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($9,197)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $34,598

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,401

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,401  
$25,401  

June 30, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

4



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $215,687 $215,687 $0
Interest Income $500 $375 $14 ($361)

TOTAL REVENUES $214,908 $216,062 $215,700 $646,670

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $61,109 $61,109 $61,109 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $61,109 $61,109 $60,984 $125
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $212,219 $212,219 $222,094 ($9,875)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $2,689 ($6,393)

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,410 $254,145

Fund Balance - Ending $91,099 $247,752

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,656  
Revenue $88,096

$247,752  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

5



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $447,570 $447,570 $0
Interest Income $500 $375 $30 ($345)

TOTAL REVENUES $445,417 $447,945 $447,600 ($345)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $167,984 $167,984 $167,984 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $166,016 $166,016 $166,016 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,000 $439,000 $444,000 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,417 $3,600

Fund Balance - Beginning $447,594 $801,639

Fund Balance - Ending $454,011 $805,239

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $443,550  
Revenue $361,689

$805,239  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

6



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $136,300 $66,294 $66,294 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $218,617 $218,617
Interest Income $250 $188 $10 ($177)

TOTAL REVENUES $136,550 $66,481 $284,921 $218,440

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $150,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $69,325 $69,325 $69,325 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $68,150 $64,919 $64,919 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $205,000 ($205,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $177,475 $174,244 $489,244 ($315,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($40,925) ($204,323)

Fund Balance - Beginning $113,887 $361,074

Fund Balance - Ending $72,962 $156,751

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $129,838  
Revenue $3,824
Interest $656
Prepayment $22,434

$156,751  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

7



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $603,721 $603,721 $0
Interest Income $250 $188 $40 ($147)

TOTAL REVENUES $704,644 $603,908 $603,761 ($147)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $261,791 $261,791 $261,791 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $180,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $258,528 $258,528 $258,528 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,319 $700,319 $700,319 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,325 ($96,558)

Fund Balance - Beginning $439,929 $1,164,233

Fund Balance - Ending $444,254 $1,067,675

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $363,837

$1,067,675  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $29,158 $13,997 $13,997 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $12,478 $12,478
Interest $100 $75 $6 ($69)
Transfer In $0 $0 $335 $335

TOTAL REVENUES $29,258 $14,072 $26,816 $12,744

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $525,000 $525,000 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $28,623 $28,623 $28,623 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $334 ($334)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $14,579 $14,579 $13,910 $669
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $568,201 $568,201 $597,867 ($29,666)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($538,943) ($571,050)

Fund Balance - Beginning $553,623 $596,536

Fund Balance - Ending $14,680 $25,486

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $20,664  
Revenue $73
Prepayment $4,748
Interest $0

$25,486  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $414,875 $0
Interest Income $100 $75 $20 ($55)

TOTAL REVENUES $414,975 $414,950 $414,896 ($55)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $94,668 $94,668 $94,668 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $140,828 $140,828 $140,828 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $235,496 $235,496 $235,496 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $179,479 $179,400

Fund Balance - Beginning $94,668 $509,547

Fund Balance - Ending $274,147 $688,947

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $274,072

$688,947  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $697,240 $697,240
Net Premium $0 $0 $117,273 $117,273
Interest $0 $0 $11 $11

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $814,524 $814,524

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $814,524

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $814,524

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $8
Capitalized Interest $248,067

$814,524  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,176

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

June 30, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

12



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $252,258 $252,258
Interest Income $0 $0 $15 $15

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $252,273 $252,273

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $18,228 ($18,228)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $18,228 ($18,228)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $234,045

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $234,045

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $293,453

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $527,497
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Constuction $521,731
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$527,497

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

13



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

14



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $1,179,649 $1,179,649
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,179,653 $1,179,653

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $1,325,166 ($1,325,166)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,325,166 ($1,325,166)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($145,513)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($145,513)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $147,375

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Contracts Payable ($6,348)
Due from Developer $6,348
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956

$1,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

15



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

16



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $3,130,473 $3,130,473
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,130,486 $3,130,486

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,659,368 ($3,659,368)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,659,368 ($3,659,368)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($528,882)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($528,882)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $535,581

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $6,699
Contracts Payable ($461,281)
Due from Developer $461,281

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

17



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/21 THRU 6/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $9,452,760 $9,452,760
Interest $0 $0 $112 $112

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $9,452,871 $9,452,871

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,187,637 ($3,187,637)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $384,136 ($384,136)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,571,774 ($3,571,774)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $5,881,098

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $5,881,098

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5,881,098
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $5,878,597
Cost of Issuance $2,501

$5,881,098

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

June 30, 2021

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $35,378 $288,041 $248,570 $62,754 $12,424 $60,077 $0 $6,166 $0 $0 $0 $713,410
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $22,383 $0 $0 $0 $22,383 $5,438 $16,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,149
Developer Contributions $70,326 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,326
Miscellaneous Revenue $50 $500 $30 $0 $1,638 $730 $939 $1,075 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $6,086
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $6

Total Revenues $92,760 $35,878 $288,071 $248,570 $86,776 $18,593 $77,962 $1,076 $7,292 $0 $0 $0 $856,977

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $800 $400 $200 $1,200 $1,000 $1,000 $985 $800 $0 $0 $0 $7,185
FICA Expense $61 $61 $31 $15 $92 $77 $77 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $536
Engineering Fees $1,151 $348 $525 $483 $2,019 $2,267 $1,560 $954 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,307
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,391
Dissemination $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $717 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $4,050
Attorney Fees $4,383 $1,429 $1,421 $1,579 $4,769 $6,152 $2,993 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,725
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 $0 $0 $21,750
Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $900
Telephone $77 $19 $45 $19 $48 $0 $106 $106 $68 $0 $0 $0 $487
Postage $108 $15 $289 $41 $103 $36 $65 $77 $32 $0 $0 $0 $765
Insurance $6,218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,218
Printing & Binding $19 $455 $151 $253 $0 $518 $66 $278 $164 $0 $0 $0 $1,905
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $426 $0 $0 $0 $76 $0 $377 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,100
Meeting Room Fee $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
Bank Fees $100 $79 $47 $95 $61 $87 $81 $46 $122 $0 $0 $0 $718
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $102 $0 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157
Office Supplies $1 $22 $7 $19 $6 $15 $2 $26 $49 $0 $0 $0 $148
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $21,452 $6,161 $6,451 $9,947 $11,863 $13,885 $9,759 $14,867 $4,730 $0 $0 $0 $99,115

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,533 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,601
Electric $3,201 $3,155 $3,178 $3,049 $2,967 $3,067 $3,369 $3,797 $3,271 $0 $0 $0 $29,053
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $21,738 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $22,678 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $0 $0 $0 $194,653
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,625
Landscape Contingency $750 $0 $10,875 $950 $0 $16,563 $20,979 $4,000 $9,261 $0 $0 $0 $63,377
Irrigation Maintenance $732 $0 $2,516 $3,190 $1,956 $0 $0 $2,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,544
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $15,075
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $5,433 $5,628 $5,561 $3,424 $3,020 $1,920 $1,640 $1,280 $1,880 $0 $0 $0 $29,785
Street Sweeping $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
General Maintenance $0 $820 $467 $0 $6,642 $0 $0 $3,550 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $12,979
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $501 $0 $227 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $1,140
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $40 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $415

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,601 $33,040 $45,734 $33,750 $38,224 $45,902 $49,428 $47,813 $39,255 $0 $0 $0 $389,747

19



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $445 $446 $464 $456 $471 $451 $451 $378 $479 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
     Electric $1,111 $1,026 $1,267 $1,171 $1,129 $1,104 $1,222 $1,168 $1,245 $0 $0 $0 $10,444
     Water/Irrigation $1,576 $1,077 $4,834 $6,765 $7,757 $4,268 $1,531 $967 $1,518 $0 $0 $0 $30,294
     Gas $37 $121 $181 $167 $28 $139 $51 $64 $0 $0 $0 $0 $788
     Trash Removal $172 $172 $172 $193 $194 $196 $194 $194 $194 $0 $0 $0 $1,680
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $315
     Security Monitoring $1,096 $2,192 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $0 $0 $0 $10,958
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,720
     Landscape Maintenance $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $3,373 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $0 $0 $0 $20,816
     Landscape Contingency $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $1,238 $227 $0 $0 $0 $3,005
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,403
     Pool Maintenance $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,200
     Pool Repairs $38 $7 $372 $71 $385 $112 $1,240 $253 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,478
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $10,305
     Janitorial Supplies $254 $444 $106 $383 $283 $332 $0 $712 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,515
     Facility Maintenance $2,144 $3,036 $1,403 $108 $230 $23 $411 $178 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,533
     Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,149
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $270 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $1,530
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $983 $0 $374 $514 $3,779 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,650
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $523 $433 $1,686 $16 $783 $391 $294 $587 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,713
Holiday Decorations $0 $9,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,863
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $6,435 $325 $165 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,075
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $125 $69 $1,399 $0 $497 $124 $69 $0 $1,397 $0 $0 $0 $3,679
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $364

Total Amenity Center $29,187 $33,434 $27,019 $24,760 $26,758 $26,448 $20,070 $20,406 $9,787 $0 $0 $0 $217,868

Reverie
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $175
Electric $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28 $0 $0 $0 $28

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $203 $0 $0 $0 $203

Other Sources/Uses
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Expenditures $107,240 $72,635 $79,204 $68,457 $77,179 $86,235 $79,258 $83,086 $53,975 $0 $0 $0 $707,268

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($14,480) ($36,757) $208,867 $180,114 $9,597 ($67,642) ($1,296) ($82,010) ($46,683) $0 $0 $0 $149,709

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

20



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Portion (FY21) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 ($102,399.00) $102,399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $0.00 $50,320.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $0.00 $1,322.00 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00
13 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $288,160.68 $288,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,160.68 $0.00 $0.00
14 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $249,262.72 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $544,539.78 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00
16 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $213,995.91 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 6/10/21 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,348.49)
18 6/10/21 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,280.99 $0.00 ($461,280.99)

Due to Developer $5,051,972.40 $5,519,601.88 ($27,528.91) $260,995.48 $70,326.49 $1,531,538.20 $3,156,872.84 $467,397.78 ($467,629.48)

Total Developer Contributions FY21 $70,326.49

*FY19 column does not include Funding Requests #1-15 on FY19 summary schedule.

21



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

259A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #1 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 70,172.00$        
260A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #2 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 90,000.00$        
261A 4/1/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant 3,382.40$          
262A 6/23/20 ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice #18624 - Trailmark Phase 4C Platting 1,980.00$          
263A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #3 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 7,579.54$          
264A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #4 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 18,639.11$        
265A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for MODCP Application Fee 132.00$             
266A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for ROW Permit Fee 392.00$             

TOTAL 192,277.05$      

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 34.96$               

10/30/19 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 573799 Utility Reimbursement 73,628.48$        
11/1/19 Interest 30.41$               
12/1/19 Interest 38.22$               
1/2/20 Interest 39.50$               
2/3/20 Interest 39.39$               

2/14/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 576202 Utility Reimbursement 58,127.41$        
3/2/20 Interest 35.80$               
4/1/20 Interest 11.94$               
4/1/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 578604 Utility Reimbursement 36,712.06$        
5/1/20 Interest 1.77$                 
6/1/20 Interest 2.05$                 
7/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

7/29/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 581107 Utility Reimbursement 74,953.78$        
8/3/20 Interest 1.06$                 
9/1/20 Interest 1.22$                 

TOTAL 243,659.23$      

236,303.89$      
243,659.23$      

(192,277.05)$    

287,686.07$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

6/8/21 267A Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #1593 - Trailmark Extra Work - Progress Billing No.2 3,602.53$          
6/16/21 268A Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #1564 - Trailmark Extra Work - Progress Billing No. 1 3,602.75$          
6/28/21 269A Onsight Industries Invoice #002-21-295298-1 - Trailmark Street Sign Repairs 4,459.05$          
6/28/21 270A Onsight Industries Invoice #002-21-294820-1 - Trailmark Additional Park Benches 6,564.00$          

TOTAL 18,228.33$        

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

10/30/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 584204 Utility Reimbursement 104,017.48$      
11/2/20 Interest 1.25$                 
12/1/20 Interest 1.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 1.66$                 

1/28/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 587721 Utility Reimbursement 61,722.22$        
2/1/21 Interest 1.70$                 
3/1/21 Interest 1.74$                 
4/1/21 Interest 1.93$                 
5/1/21 Interest 1.86$                 

5/27/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 590524 Utility Reimbursemnt 86,518.19$        
6/1/21 Interest 1.98$                 

TOTAL 252,272.80$      

287,686.07$      
252,272.80$      
(18,228.33)$      

521,730.54$      

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

23



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  
3/2/20 Interest -$                  
4/1/20 Interest -$                  
5/1/20 Interest -$                  
6/1/20 Interest -$                  
7/1/20 Interest -$                  
8/1/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

24



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

25



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 25 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 5 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,841.14$      
10/26/20 26 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #194693 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,422.01$          
12/14/20 27 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195322 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,152.00$          
12/14/20 28 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195704 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,041.41$          
12/14/20 29 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195942 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 5,913.50$          
12/21/20 30 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 136,689.61$      
2/19/21 31 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196490 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,914.18$          
2/24/21 32 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,133.10$      
3/9/21 33 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Inv# 0196856 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - January 2021 7,702.81$          
3/9/21 34 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - January 2021 363,050.07$      

3/30/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - February 2021 92,607.96$        
3/30/21 36 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice # 0197173 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - February 2021 4,547.67$          
5/28/21 37 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - March 2021 228,540.15$      
5/28/21 38 Clary & Associates Invoice # 2021-56 - Phase 6 Map & Description - January 2021 450.00$             
5/28/21 39 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0197595 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - March 2021 12,081.07$        
5/28/21 40 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196242 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - November 2020 8,191.50$          
6/16/21 41 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0197877 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - April 2021 6,236.70$          
6/16/21 42 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - April 2021 207,759.21$      

TOTAL 1,570,274.09$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.63$                 
11/2/20 Interest 1.48$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.62$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.41$                 
2/1/21 Interest 0.02$                 

2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 242,133.10$      
3/1/21 Interest 0.01$                 
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #9 370,752.88$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #11 97,155.63$        
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  

5/28/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #14 249,262.72$      
6/1/21 Interest -$                  

6/16/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #16 213,995.91$      

TOTAL 1,173,304.41$   

397,875.71$      
1,173,304.41$   

(1,570,274.09)$ 

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

26



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

27



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 27 Dock Medics of Florida, LLC Kayak Launch 11,950.00$        
10/26/20 28 St. Johns County Application Subcon 202000008 13,960.00$        
10/26/20 29 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Invoice #10979 - Whisper Creek Dog Park 24,750.00$        
10/26/20 30 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #117762-  Project Construction Services 164.50$             
10/26/20 31 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 370,458.52$      
10/26/20 32 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 509,838.99$      
10/26/20 33 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-02 50,405.50$        
10/26/20 34 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-01 76,735.00$        
10/26/20 35 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TE17017 3,000.00$          
10/26/20 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TD98913 3,750.00$          
10/26/20 37 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-08 7,564.00$          
10/26/20 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194692 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) 9,814.39$          
10/26/20 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194668 -  East Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering (WA#44) 17,588.35$        
10/26/20 40 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #trailmark-07 7,500.00$          
10/26/20 41 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8192 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 5,152.00$          
10/26/20 42 Carlton Construction, Inc. Appl# 1 7,355.03$          
10/26/20 43 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8229 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 3,440.00$          
10/30/20 44 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 218,229.79$      
12/14/20 45 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195320 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,390.00$          
12/14/20 46 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195321 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 4,098.01$          
12/14/20 47 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195703 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 5,315.51$          
12/14/20 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195696 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,649.55$          
12/14/20 49 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195885 - Phase 11 Construction (WA#48) 1,875.00$          
12/14/20 50 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195948 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 3,615.00$          
12/14/20 51 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195947 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 10,223.71$        
12/14/20 52 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8260 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 1,250.00$          
12/14/20 53 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #0002-20-282499-1 - Park Benches 7,460.85$          
12/14/20 54 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #118424 - Project Construction Services 423.00$             
12/14/20 55 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,358.44$          
12/14/20 56 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 2,521.53$          
12/22/20 57 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Partial Payment 89,589.39$        
12/22/20 58 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-09 - Signage 7,500.00$          
12/22/20 59 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #119003 - Project Construction Services 493.50$             
1/22/21 57A Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Balance 442,994.47$      
1/20/21 60 Weyerhaeuser NP Company Mitigation Bank Credit Purchase - Trailmark Phase from St. Johns Mitigation Bank 86,400.00$        
1/20/21 61 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8323 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - January 2021 2,393.75$          
1/20/21 62 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196489 - East Parcel Phase I - CEI Services (WA#42) - December 2020 4,871.18$          
1/20/21 63 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196233 - Master Site Plannng (WA#51) - November 2020 369.50$             
1/20/21 64 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196382 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2020 1,375.50$          
1/20/21 65 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196240 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - November 2020 20,747.58$        
1/20/21 66 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196488 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - December 2020 7,770.00$          
1/20/21 67 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22061 - Landscape Services - Landscape Parking Lots Phase 1I - Januay 2021 4,158.00$          
1/20/21 68 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22060 - Well Drilling for Recharge System at Pond #3 - December 2020 1,150.00$          
1/20/21 69 Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 119568 - Project Construction Services - November 2020 329.00$             
1/20/21 70 Vallencourt Construction Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase I - December 2020 396,328.00$      
1/20/21 71 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,300.00$          
1/20/21 72 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8277 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - December 2020 12,030.00$        
1/20/21 73 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 849515 - Geotechnial Services - Trailmark Development - November 2020 2,000.00$          
3/9/21 74 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196855 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - January 2021 7,058.81$          
3/9/21 75 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196241 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - November 2020 3,038.75$          
3/9/21 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196854 - East Parcel Phase I - Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - January 2021 3,971.78$          
3/9/21 77 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - January 2021 172,623.04$      
3/9/21 78 Vallencourt Construction Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - January 2021 71,686.87$        
3/9/21 79 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Inv# 11401 - Trailmark Whisper Creek Dog Park  (Balance) - January 2021 28,310.00$        
3/9/21 80 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196853 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21 Amendment #2) - January 2021 1,041.00$          

3/30/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - February 2021 314,297.46$      
3/30/21 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - February 2021 176,173.63$      
3/30/21 83 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-04 - Trail Construction - Trailhead Adventure Trail Balance - February 2021 69,686.50$        
3/30/21 84 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-10 - Trail Design - Trailmark Design Development Work - February 2021 11,233.75$        
3/30/21 85 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-03 -Trailmark 2020 Bike Trail Agreement Balance - February 2021 68,601.00$        
3/30/21 86 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #120223 - Project Construction Services - December 2020 211.50$             
3/30/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197172 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment#2) - February 2021 610.00$             
3/30/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197170 - East Parcel Phase 1 -CEI Services (WA#42) - February 2021 8,055.32$          
3/30/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197076 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2, No.50 - February 2021 2,075.00$          
5/28/21 90 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197591 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - March 2021 4,676.02$          
5/28/21 91 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - March 2021 282,756.16$      
5/28/21 92 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #121084 - Project Construction Services - January 2021 728.50$             
6/16/21 93 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197820 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - April 2021 2,106.70$          
6/16/21 94 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197874 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) - April 2021 302.00$             
6/16/21 95 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #121802 - Project Construction Services - February 2021 540.50$             
6/16/21 96 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - April 2021 538,320.51$      
6/16/21 97 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197445 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - March 2021 3,270.07$          

TOTAL 4,246,011.41$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 6.11$                 
11/2/20 Interest 5.17$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.37$                 

1/20/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #5 442,994.47$      
2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #6 541,222.51$      
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #10 287,730.25$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #12 650,944.16$      
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  

5/28/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #13 288,160.68$      
6/1/21 Interest

6/16/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #15 544,539.78$      

TOTAL 2,755,604.11$   

1,490,407.67$   
2,755,604.11$   

(4,246,011.41)$ 

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

28



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

3/25/21 1 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #1 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 550,922.54$      
3/25/21 2 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 861514 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 24,500.00$        
3/25/21 3 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196857 - Proposal Documents & RFP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 1,608.50$          
3/25/21 4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196725 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 2,498.50$          
3/25/21 5 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE66751 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 940.00$             
3/25/21 6 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 866895 - Geotechnical Engineering Services 3,500.00$          
3/25/21 7 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE78591 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 715.00$             
3/25/21 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196194 - Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) 2,480.58$          
3/25/21 9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197174 - Proposal Documents & RDP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 405.00$             
3/25/21 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197071 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 3,835.98$          
3/25/21 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197069 - Trailmark Phase 9B 5,161.69$          
3/25/21 12 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-160 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Re-stake Control 750.00$             
5/27/21 13 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#1 - Trailmark Ph 9A & 9B clearing from East Parcel Ph 1 247,700.72$      
4/30/21 14 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. APP#13 - Trailmark Ph 9A & 9B clearing from East Parcel Ph 1 145,380.65$      
4/5/21 15 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #2 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 138,217.23$      

4/30/21 16 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-50 - Trailmark Phase 9A Map 7 Description 450.00$             
4/30/21 17 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197597 - Proposal Docs & RFP Process for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C (WA#46) 1,350.00$          
4/30/21 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197599 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) 900.00$             
4/30/21 19 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 857928 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 16,200.00$        
4/30/21 20 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 848738 - Trailmark Ph 9 Roads & Pump Station - Geotechnical Services 3,400.00$          
4/30/21 21 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE92753 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 845.00$             
4/30/21 22 Clary & Associates Inv# 2020-756 - Traimark Phase 9 Topographic Survey of 100' Grid of 313 Acres 173,000.00$      
4/30/21 23 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Construction Inspection Fee 5,038.00$          
4/30/21 24 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Utility Construction Inspection Fee 6,218.00$          
4/30/21 25 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Tree Bank Fund 212,650.00$      
6/1/21 26 Clary & Associates Invoice #2020-757 - Trailmark Phase 9 Protected Tree Survey 96,000.00$        
6/1/21 27 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197825 -Phase 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) 3,104.24$          
6/1/21 28 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197890 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) 21,800.80$        
6/1/21 29 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197846 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 30,675.72$        
6/1/21 30 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197865 - Trailmark Phase 9B 2,057.00$          
6/1/21 31 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 527,298.11$      
6/1/21 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197434 - Trailmark Phase 9B 3,589.69$          
6/1/21 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197438 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 30,017.72$        
6/1/21 34 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197444 - Trailmark Phase 9B 14,895.98$        

6/11/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#3 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 475,440.09$      
6/11/21 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TF15826 - Trailmark Phase 9 ACOE 6,000.00$          
6/11/21 37 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198334 - Trailmark Phase 12 6,154.29$          

38
6/11/21 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198212 - Trailmark Phase 11 34,737.95$        
6/11/21 40 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198269 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) 12,027.73$        

6/15/21 41 Rinker Materials
Invs #22887712, 22907774, 22897347, 22916342, 22928181, 22934831, 22944237, 

22955103, 22965127, 22974789 201,486.22$      
6/24/21 42 Ferguson Waterworks Invs #1847993, 1848002, 1850914,1851036, 1851071 146,028.75$      
6/24/21 43 Forterra Pipe & Precast Invs #11791596, 11792296, 11792380, 11793329, 11793489, 11796029, 11796304 27,655.76$        

TOTAL 3,187,637.44$   

Fiscal Year 2021
3/1/21 Interest 6.21$                 
4/1/21 Interest 37.93$               
5/1/21 Interest 34.23$               
6/1/21 Interest 32.81$               

TOTAL 111.18$             

9,066,123.28$   
111.18$             

(3,187,637.44)$ 

5,878,597.02$   

Requisitions Paid thru 6/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 2/24/21
Interest Earned thru 6/30/21

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 2,021,092$       754,447$            228,094$          473,316$          565,235$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 1,899,826$       709,180$            214,408$          444,917$          531,321$          

2015 2016A 2017A
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 37.33% 11.29% 23.42% 27.97% 100%

11/2/20 1 2,588.82$                      135.91$        49.06$             -$                    2,403.85$         897.33$              271.29$            562.95$            672.28$            2,403.85$         
11/12/20 2 24,607.39$                    984.30$        472.46$           -$                    23,150.63$       8,641.83$           2,612.70$         5,421.60$         6,474.50$         23,150.63$       
11/24/20 3 73,574.19$                    2,942.98$     1,412.62$        -$                    69,218.59$       25,838.39$         7,811.79$         16,210.18$       19,358.24$       69,218.59$       
12/4/20 4 115,670.46$                  4,626.87$     2,220.87$        -$                    108,822.72$     40,622.09$         12,281.38$       25,484.99$       30,434.26$       108,822.72$     

12/16/20 5 704,424.28$                  28,085.59$   13,526.77$      -$                    662,811.92$     247,418.97$       74,802.80$       155,222.72$     185,367.43$     662,811.92$     
1/8/21 6 707,720.80$                  28,309.18$   13,588.23$      -$                    665,823.39$     248,543.12$       75,142.66$       155,927.97$     186,209.64$     665,823.39$     

1/19/21 Int -$                               -$              -$                 72.10$                 72.10$              26.91$                8.14$                16.88$              20.16$              72.10$              
2/22/21 7 176,678.86$                  5,136.51$     3,430.85$        -$                    168,111.50$     62,753.81$         18,972.52$       39,369.73$       47,015.44$       168,111.50$     
3/11/21 8 34,334.13$                    372.60$        679.23$           -$                    33,282.30$       12,423.84$         3,756.13$         7,794.32$         9,308.00$         33,282.30$       
4/8/21 Int -$                               -$              -$                 15.63$                 15.63$              5.83$                  1.76$                3.66$                4.37$                15.63$              

4/13/21 9 165,129.20$                  918.76$        3,284.21$        -$                    160,926.23$     60,071.65$         18,161.61$       37,687.02$       45,005.95$       160,926.23$     
6/15/21 10 16,854.48$                    -$              337.09$           -$                    16,517.39$       6,165.72$           1,864.10$         3,868.18$         4,619.39$         16,517.39$       

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 2,021,582.61$               71,512.70$   39,001.39$      87.73$                 1,911,156.25$  713,409.50$       215,686.88$     447,570.20$     534,489.66$     1,911,156.25$  

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $677,485.58 $89,532.78 $173,077.80 $414,875.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017A 2020

10/6/20 10/15/20 WIRE 22,383.20$          22,383.19$       22,383.19$         -$                 -$                 
2/1/21 1/1/21 109580752 22,383.20$          22,383.19$       22,383.19$         -$                 -$                 

VARIOUS 4/1/21 VARIOUS 257,564.32$        506,488.88$     22,382.76$         69,231.12$       414,875.00$     
7/1/21 22,383.20$          -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 

9/30/21 352,771.68$        -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 
677,485.58$        551,255.26$     67,149.14$         69,231.12$       414,875.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 6/8/21 3551-3560 25,738.25$                        

6/14/21 3561-3566 15,208.31$                        
6/18/21 3567-3573 759,275.50$                      
6/21/21 3574-3575 968.99$                             
6/28/21 3576-3578 9,217.01$                          

810,408.06$                      

Payroll June 2021
Darren Glynn 50062 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50063 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50064 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50065 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

811,146.86$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

June 2, 2021 to June 30, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/08/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/02/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/08/21 00032 5/24/21 31353245 202106 340-53800-41000                                     *              174.99
PHONE/INTERNET SRVC JUN21

5/28/21 29256599 202106 330-53800-41000                                     *               16.05
PHONE/INTERNET SRVC JUN21

AT&T (U-VERSE)                                                    191.04 003551
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00141 5/31/21 MAY2021- 202105 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE MAY21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 003552

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00005 6/02/21 35324-12 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *              139.58

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
6/02/21 52068-78 202105 330-53800-43000                                     *               61.08

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
6/02/21 62363-50 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *            3,063.27

000 PACETTI ROAD MAY21
6/02/21 65107-18 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.21

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
6/02/21 68881-76 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *              159.73

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
6/02/21 88213-81 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *               20.42

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
6/02/21 96815-95 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.97

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
6/02/21 96904-98 202105 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,107.08

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
6/04/21 93295-44 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *              100.00

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,707.34 003553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00001 6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JUN21
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH JUN21
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE JUN21
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.71

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-42000                                     *               31.88

POSTAGE
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-42500                                     *              163.65

COPIES
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-41000                                     *               68.37

TELEPHONE
6/01/21 143      202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               36.72

SEAL STAMPS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,246.67 003554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/08/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/02/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/08/21 00002 4/30/21 122684   202103 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,193.70
PRP LNDSCPE/IRRG/SECURITY

4/30/21 122686   202103 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,958.25
ATTD PUBLIC HEAR/UPDT RPT

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            6,151.95 003555
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00028 6/01/21 114      202106 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES JUN21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00137 6/07/21 RN060721 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/06/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             120.00 003557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00021 5/25/21 6139094  202105 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,771.25

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2015
5/25/21 6140050  202105 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2016
US BANK                                                         8,081.25 003558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00139 5/28/21 AE052821 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/03/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/21 00138 6/07/21 CM060721 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/01/21
6/07/21 CM060721 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/06/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                320.00 003560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00110 6/08/21 AAAO5453 202106 320-53800-51000                                     *            1,397.00

200-BLNK CRDFOB/LASER/PGM
COMMUNITY CONTROLS                                              1,397.00 003561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00022 6/03/21 198223   202105 310-51300-31100                                     *              954.11

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                       954.11 003562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00005 6/07/21 97807-53 202106 340-53800-43000                                     *               27.90

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              27.90 003563

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00014 5/31/21 22158    202105 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,149.18

RPR PIPE/HEAD/DECODE/VALV
5/31/21 22158    202105 330-53800-46600                                     *            1,011.00

WTR PRK LOT/TREE/ANT CTRL
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     3,160.18 003564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/08/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/02/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/14/21 00034 6/07/21 21101409 202105 330-53800-43200                                     *               44.12
801 TRAILMARK DR - MAY21

TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   44.12 003565
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00164 4/29/21 15245    202105 320-53800-46201                                     *            9,625.00

1540 BALES OF PINE STRAW
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                9,625.00 003566

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00157 4/30/21 APP#4A   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *          538,320.51

TRAILMARK ENTRY&PARK APP4
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      538,320.51 003567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00022 4/07/21 197445   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,270.07

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA51)MAR
5/05/21 197820   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,106.70

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA51)APR
5/06/21 197874   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *              302.00

EAST PARCEL PH1 CEI(WA42)
5/06/21 197877   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,236.70

PHASE 6 CEI SVC(WA#43)APR
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    11,915.47 003568

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00038 6/08/21 481346ES 202105 330-53800-43200                                     *               19.61

GAS CHARGE 05/04-06/02/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                19.61 003569

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00002 3/30/21 121802   202106 300-13100-10100                                     *              540.50

AT&T EASEMNT/REV.PH9/AWRD
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              540.50 003570

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00098 6/14/21 51215    202106 300-15500-10000                                     *              500.00

ROOM RENT 07/14/21,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003571

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00144 4/27/21 7043-11  202106 300-13100-10100                                     *          207,759.21

TRLMRK EAST PARCEL PH6&4D
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            207,759.21 003572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00155 6/08/21 904 940- 202106 330-53800-41000                                     *              220.20

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 JUN21
AT&T                                                              220.20 003573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/21/21 00138 6/16/21 CM061621 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/10/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/08/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/02/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/21/21 00028 6/15/21 116      202105 320-53800-46900                                     *              507.63
GYM WIPES/PAPER TOWEL/TP

6/15/21 116      202105 320-53800-47200                                     *              301.36
SPECIAL EVENTS WEEKEND

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                808.99 003575
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00139 6/26/21 AE062621 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/26/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00138 6/28/21 CM062821 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/27/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00033 5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEE MAY21
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL MAY21
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-47500                                     *               98.57

AMAZON-WATERSENTRY & FLTR
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-47700                                     *               21.18

HOME DEPOT-GRASS MIX/SOIL
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-47500                                     *               79.49

HOME DEPOT-TRIGGER CLAMP
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 330-53800-46501                                     *               21.00

PINCH PENNY-4JUG POOL CHM
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-47200                                     *              258.00

COLOR FUSION-PHOTO BCKDRP
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202105 320-53800-47200                                     *               28.08

PUBLIX-SNACKS/ICE/SPRG PK
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202104 320-53800-47500                                     *               55.33

ACE-DRYLOK/VINEGAR/SNDSPG
5/30/21 SMCCDD05 202104 320-53800-47200                                     *                9.99

AMAZON-KEY CHAIN KEY FOB
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                             8,857.01 003578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                810,408.06

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              810,408.06

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 
































































































































































































































	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the May 26, 2021 
	IV.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting
	V.	Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter
	VI.	Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget
	VII.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-14, Approving Boundary Amendment
		VIII.	Ratification of Landscape Maintenance Agreement with BrightView 
	IX.	Ratification of FPL LED Lighting Agreement 
	X. B. Engineer Items
	D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report
	XIII. A.	Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending June 30, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



